NOTICE OF POSTPONEMENT

The GHURA Scheduled Board Meeting of
Friday, September 17, 2021 at 12:00 p.m.
is postponed until Friday, September 24,
2021 at 12:00 p.m..

THE GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY
Board of Commissioners Meeting
Friday, September 24, 2021 at 12:00 PM.
This meeting is open to the public via Zoom.

Topic: GHURA BOC MEETING Friday, September 24, 2021
Time: Sep 24, 2021 12:00 PM Guam, Port Moresby

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86310937695?pwd=aWo1UjZBVmIOcTJ3RHVIc1hOVmVBUT09

Meeting ID: 863 1093 7695

Passcode: 957688

One tap mobile
+13462487799,,863109376954,,,,¥957688# US (Houston)
+16465588656,,863109376954,,,,¥9576884# US (New York)

Dial by your location
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 720 707 2699 US (Denver)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
Meeting ID: 863 1093 7695
Passcode: 957688
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/keCx0ILnxC

The full agenda may be viewed on our website at www.ghura.org.

For more information, please contact Audrey Aguon at 475-1378 and for special accommodations, please contact Katherine
Taitano at 475-1322 or TTY 472-3701.



https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86310937695?pwd=aWo1UjZBVmI0cTJ3RHVlc1h0VmVBUT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/u/keCx0lLnxC
http://www.ghura.org/

NOTICE OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
THE GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY

The Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority (“GHURA”) will hold its Regular Meeting of the GHURA
Board of Commissioners on Friday, September 17, 2021 at 12:00 PM. This meeting is open to the public’
via Zoom.

Topic: GHURA BOC MEETING FRIDAY, SEPT. 17, 2021
Time: Sep 17, 2021 12:00 PM Guam, Port Moresby

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/i/84804351625? pwd=b2EO0NysxYjROMjNaNERmZWdCKytudz09

Meeting ID: 848 0435 1625
Passcode: 257642

The agenda may be viewed on our website at www.ghura.org.

For more information, please contact Audrey Aguon at 475-1378 and for special accommodations, please
contact Katherine Taitano at 475-1322 or TTY 472-3701.




V.

VI.

Vil.

Q‘l@, BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
%r" REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING
» 12:00 P.M., September 17, 2021
S GHURA’s Main Office (via Zoom)
6:' 1st floor, Conference Room, Sinajana
‘Sb- AGENDA

ROLL CALL

BOARD MEETING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS
1stPrinting -Friday, September 10, 2021
2nd Printing - Wednesday, September 15, 2021

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MINUTES - September 10,2021
PAGE (S)

OLD BUSINESS

1. INEENt Of AWANT «iiuivuiiiiunresininsissniimsnsstassrimutaaaiasieassaiannssssss oryseruissesars 1-47
IFB#GHURA-COCC-021-007; New Vehicles
(REF: MINUTE NO. 119/21 and 120/21)

GENERAL DISCUSSION / ANNOUNCEMENTS
1. Next proposed scheduled Board Meeting: Friday, September 24t

@ 12:00 p.m.
EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURNMENT



THE SCORE

Half of US ofters sports betting

EAST RUTHERFORD,
N.J. (AP) — More than half
of the United States now
offers legal sports betting,
just three years after it was
allowed by the U.S. Su-
preme Court.

When the Tampa Bay
Buccaneers and Dallas
Cowboys kick off the NFL
season Thursday night,
gamblers in 26 states plus
the District of Columbia
are expected be able to wa-
ger on it legally, according
to the American Gaming
Association, with as many
as five additional states of-
fering such bets before the
season ends in February
with the Super Bowl.

That’s up from 18 states
with legal sports betting at
the start of last year’s foot-

A gambler checks the odds boards at the FanDuel sportsbook in East Rutherford N.J. Aug. 30.

Caesars Digital, whose par-
ent company bought the
William Hill brand this
year and renamed it Cae-
sars Sportsbook.

Plan to bet

More than 45 million
Americans say they plan
to bet on the NFL season
this year, according to the
American Gaming Associ-
ation, the casino industry’s
national trade group. That’s
an increase of 36% from

last year.
The NFL, which along
with other professional

leagues once strenuously
fought against the legaliza-
tion of sports betting, now
allows seven sports betting
companies to advertise
during games, and teams in

AP PHOTO

ball season. And some of
the biggest markets in the
US., including California
and Florida, are moving
toward legalization, with
New York planning to
adopt mobile sports betting

at some point.

The explosive growth of
the industry comes as more
and more companies join
the fray, making it more
challenging to gain and
hold onto market share and

profits.

And it is making things
worse for some people with
gambling problems, as the
industry is coming up with
new ways to bet on sports,
including live micro-bet-

ting on the outcome of
things like the next posses-
sion in a football game.
“There’s no question this
will be a huge year, and it
will be a record,” said Eric
Hession, co-president of

various sports have inked
deals with companies to be-
come official sports betting
partners, including deals
announced Wednesday in-
volving the Baltimore Ra-
vens and the New York Jets.

Raducanu first to reach US Open semis

NEW YORK (AP)
— When Emma Ra-
ducanu got to Flush-
ing Meadows to try to
win her way through

qualifying and earn particularly long stay.  ond unseeded teen in
what would be a berth Look at her now, two days to secure a
in her second Grand two weeks into spot in the final four,
Slam tournament, she this adventure: The eliminating  Tokyo
was not planning on a  18-year-old from Brit-  Olympics gold medal-

NOTICE OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE
GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY

The Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority (“GHURA”)
will hold its Regular Meeting of the GHURA Board of
Commissioners on Friday, September 17,2021 at 12:00 PM.
This meeting is open to the public via Zoom.

Topic: GHURA BOC MEETING FRIDAY, SEPT. 17, 2021
Time: Sept 17,2021 12:00 PM Guam, Port Moresby

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84804351625?pwd=b2EONysxYj
ROMjNaNERmZWdCKytudz09

Meeting ID: 848 0435 1625
Passcode: 257642

The agenda may be viewed on our website at
www.ghura.org.
For more information, please contact Audrey Aguon at

475-1378 and for special accommodations, please contact
Katherine Taitano at 475-1322 or TTY 472-3701.

ain is the first qualifier
in the professional era
to reach the U.S. Open
semifinals. And she
hasn’t even dropped a
set yet.

“My flights were
booked at the end of
qualifying” Raduca-
nu said with a chuckle
Wednesday, “so it’s a
nice problem to have”

Showing off the
shots and poise of
someone much more
experienced, the
150th-ranked Radu-
canu became the sec-

ist Belinda Bencic 6-3,
6-4 in Arthur Ashe
Stadium.

“‘'m not here to
chaseanyrecords right
now, said Raducanu,
only the third woman
not ranked in the top
100 to make it this far
at the U.S. Open and
only the fourth quali-
fier to advance to the
semifinals at any ma-
jor tournament since
the Open era began in
1968. “I'm just taking
care of what I can do
(in) the moment.”

AP PHOTO
Emma Raducanu, of Great Britain, reacts after defeat-
ing Belinda Bencic, of Switzerland, during the quarterfi-
nals of the US Open tennis championships in New York
Sept. 8.

ay, September 10, 2021 THE PACIFIC DAILY NEWS

Raducanu has won
all 16 sets she has
contested  through
eight matches in New

York — three during g
the qualifying rounds -
and another five in the

main draw. )
<



THE SCORE

Online bets on NFL games surges

ATLANTIC CITY, N.J.
(AP) — A company that
most of the legal U.S. sports
betting industry uses to
verify that its customers are
where they say they are re-
ported on Monday a record
number of transactions
over the first weekend of
the NFL season.

That helps confirm an ex-
pected a big increase in the
level of online betting as
football season got under-
way in a nation with many
more places to bet this year.

GeoComply  Solutions,
the Vancouver, Cana-
da-based tech company,
said it recorded 58.2 mil-
lion geolocation transac-
tions across 18 states and
Washington, D.C., from
Thursday night, when the
NFL season began, through
7 p.m. EST Sunday.

That represents a 126%
increase from the same
period of the 2020 NFL
season, when GeoCom-
ply processed 25.8 million
transactions.

“We expected high vol-
umes, but what we have
seen has surprised us
nonetheless,” said Lindsay
Slader, a managing director
with Geocomply. “The level
of demand across new mar-
kets, such as Arizona, indi-
cates that consumers have
long waited for the option
to legally place a sports
bet”

In this Dec. 30, 2019 file photo, New Hampshire Gov. Chris Sununu
shows his receipt after placing the first legal sports wagering bet
on his mobile phone in Manchester, N.H.

The data records the
amount of times the com-
pany was called on to verify
a customer’s location. It is
considered a good indica-
tor for at least a minimum
level of sports betting ac-
tivity, more than 80% of
which is done online in the
U.S.

States require a gam-
bler to be physically locat-
ed within their borders in
order to make an online
sports bet, which is where
geolocation  technology
comes in. It uses a combi-
nation of cellphone data,
software, hardware and da-
tabases to determine where
a phone or laptop trying to

Lt. Governor

DEPARTMENT OF

REVENUE AND TAXATION ({
Government of Guam 5 57
P.0. Box 23607, GMF, Guam 96921  pafne Mansapit-
Leon Guerrero Tel: 635-7699 Shimizu
G . Direct
Joshu?;r'?gr:orio Fax No: 633-2643 Mari;rgcl.iozrama

ALCOHOL BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

The Alcoholic Beverage Control Board
will be meeting on Wednesday,
September 22, 2021 at 4:00 p.m. via Google
Meets Video Conference.

AGENDA: Call to Order - Roll Call - Old Business - New
Business - Other Discussions - Open Forum - Adjournment

Meeting Link: https://meet.google.com/trh-nfku-drb

Deputy Director

For any special accommodations, please contact: 635-1806/02.

AP FILE PHOTO

make a bet is actually locat-
ed.

In just three years, legal
sports betting has spread to
more than half the country.
New Jersey won a U.S. Su-
preme Court case in 2018
clearing the way for any
state to adopt legal sports
betting.

When Thursday night’s
game between the Tampa
Bay Buccaneers and the
Dallas Cowboys kicked off,
26 states plus Washington,
D.C., offered legal sports
betting, according to the
American Gaming Associ-
ation, the gambling indus-
try’s national trade group.

GUAM PAK EXPRESS

IS HIRING

MOVE COORDINATOR

LOGISTICS COORDINATOR

ACCOUNTING CLERK
MOVERS

MATERIALS HANDLING LABORERS

DRIVERS (CDL)

COMPANY BENEFITS AVAILABLE

CALL: 671-646-2623
EMAIL: INFO@GUAMPAK.COM

GPXY

Broncos CEO says team’s
ownership settles next year

ENGLEWOOD, Colo.
(AP) — The Denver Bron-
cos should have a new
owner by this time next
year, whether thats Britta-
ny Bowlen or a billionaire
like Jeff Bezos.

Team president and CEO
Joe Ellis said Tuesday that
the trust that runs the fran-
chise will begin a transition
in early 2022 and the new
owner will be in place by
the start of next season.

“Yours truly won’t be the
controlling owner (dele-
gee) by sometime in the
spring or early summer, I
can't put an exact deadline
on it. But believe me, we
need to get it resolved,” said
Ellis, who has run the team
since 2014 when Alzhei-
mer’s forced late owner Pat
Bowlen to step away from
his daily duties.

Ellis is one of three trust-
ees of the franchise val-
ued at $3.2 billion. The
trust could approve one of
Bowlen’s children to be-
come the team’s next con-
trolling owner — Brittany
Bowlen, 31, is the preferred
choice — or sell the team
altogether.

Arapahoe County Dis-
trict Judge John E. Scipio-
ne granted a motion earli-
er this month to dismiss a
lawsuit filed by two of the
late owner’s daughters from

his first marriage. All sides
in the dispute are prohib-
ited from discussing the
matter.

Ellis said he met with
Roger Goodell earlier this
month at the commission-
er’ssummer home in Maine
and laid out his transition
plan and “he was fine with
it”

Ellis is in his 11th season
as team president and his
eighth as chief executive
officer.

Heading into his last go-
round, Ellis said he has one
goal in mind.

“I would like to be able
to stand up in front of the
group here and talk about
a good season,” Ellis said.
“I've come before you for
the last several training
camps spewing optimism
and excited and the (re-
cords of) 5-11, 6-10, 7-9
and 5-11 come out at the
end of the year”

Ellis said he feels the
team is in good hands with
first-year GM George Pa-
ton and third-year coach
Vic Fangio and a roster that
appears ready to shine no
matter who wins the quar-
terback clash at camp, Drew
Lock or Teddy Bridgewater.

“‘I'm very confident
were in a position to win,
Ellis said.

>

NOTICE OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE

GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY

The Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority (“GHURA”)
will hold its Regular Meeting of the GHURA Board of
Commissioners on Friday, September 17, 2021 at 12:00 PM.
This meeting is open to the public via Zoom.

Topic: GHURA BOC MEETING FRIDAY, SEPT. 17, 2021
Time: Sept 17,2021 12:00 PM Guam, Port Moresby

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84804351625?pwd=b2EONysxYj
ROMjNaNERmZWdCKytudz09

Meeting ID: 848 0435 1625
Passcode: 257642

The agenda may be viewed on our website at
www.ghura.org.
For more information, please contact Audrey Aguon at

475-1378 and for special accommodations, please contact
Katherine Taitano at 475-1322 or TTY 472-3701.

THE PACIFIC DAILY NiEWS

Wednesday, September 15, 2021



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

VRBAN B
® €1, REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING
& “g‘ 12:00 P.M., September 10, 2021
2 = GHURA's Main Office (via Zoom Video Conference)
% éil" 1st floor, Conference Room, Sinajana
*, & BOC MEETING MINUTES
3.,951.?"'

I. CALL TO ORDER

After notice was duly given, pursuant to the Open Government Law of Guam and the
Bylaws of the Authority, the Board of Commissioners’ regularly scheduled board meeting
was called to order at 12:00 P.M., Friday, September 10, 2021, at the GHURA Sinajana
Main Office, 1st floor Conference room, by Chairman Flores. He indicated that 6 members
of the Board of Commissioners were present, representing a quorum and that the meeting

would proceed as scheduled.

Il. ROLL CALL

PRESENT: (VIA ZOOM VIDEO CONFERENCE)
Sabino Flores, Chairman

Monica Guzman, Vice Chairwoman

George Pereda, Commissioner

Frank Ishizaki, Commissioner

Anisia Delia, Commissioner

Karl E. Corpus, Commissioner

ABSENT:

LEGAL COUNSEL:
Anthony Perez, Esq.

MANAGEMENT & STAFF:

Ray Topasna, Executive Director
Elizabeth Napoli, Deputy Director
Audrey Aguon, Special Assistant
Katherine Taitano, CPD/RP&E Manager
Sonny Perez, A/E Manager

Greta Balmeo, Buyer

PUBLIC: (VIA ZOOM VIDEO CONFERENCE)
Vy-Thao Pierce, HUD
Rebecca Borja, HUD

11l. BOARD MEETING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS

1stPrinting -~Thursday, September 02, 2021
2nd Printing - Wednesday, September 8, 2021

ACKNOWLEDGED dates of public announcement in the Guam PDN.

Board Minutes of September 10, 2021

PAGE 1 of 6




IV. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MINUTES

[ 118/21] Chairman Flores motioned to approve the meeting minutes of
August 27, 2021 as corrected. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Delia.
With no objections by the other board members, the motion was approved.

V. NEW BUSINESS

1. Intent of Award -IFB#GHURA-COCC-021-007; New Vehicles

[ 119/21] DISCUSSION
e There were no questions by the other board members.

[ 120/21] ACTION- Chairman Flores announced that the item would be
pulled from the agenda.

2. Intent of Award- IFB#GHURA-COCC-021-008; Trash and Cardboard
Collection Services

[ 121/21] DISCUSSION-Director Topasna stated the following:
¢ (2) companies submitted bids: Lagu Sanitation and Pacific Waste Control.
¢ This bid was divided into (2) separate packages:
1.Bid Item #1- Pick up and disposal of trash collections at AMPs 1, 2, 3, 4,
Guma Trankilidat, and Main office.
2.Bid Item #2- pick up and disposal of card board collections at AMPs 1, 4,
Guma Trankilidat, and the Main Office.
e Both vendors were found to be responsive and met the IFB specifications.
¢ Lagu Sanitation was ranked the lowest responsive and responsible bidder.
e Director Topasna requested that the board approve an award of contract
in the amount of $42, 672.00 to Lagu Sanitation.
e Contract term is for (3) years with the option to extend for (2) additional
(1) year terms.
There were no further discussions.

Board Minutes of September 10, 2021 PAGE 2 of 6




[ 122/21] ACTION- Commissioner Delia motioned to approve the Intent of
Award-IFB#GHURA-COCC-021-007, Trash and Carboard Collection
Services to Lagu Sanitation in the amount of $42, 672.00. Commissioner
Corpus seconded the motion. There were no objections by the other board
members. The motioned passed.

VIi. CORRESPONDENCE / REPORTS

1. [123/21] Mr. Sonny Perez, A/E Manager, updated the Board of Commissioners on
the following projects:

He stated that his presentation is available for review on the GHURA website.

CDBG PROJECTS:

Sinajana Arts Center- Roof beam pour 3¢ week, cure. Double tee installation to
take place

Resident Women's Treatment Center- Mobilize crew and assets 9/15/21
Umatac/Sinajana Baseball field- work continues

Inalajan Basketball Court- Clearing and grading

MTM Community Center- specs ready for advertisement

Sinajana Fire station- in A/E negotiations; Guma Architects to present to board at
later date

iLearn Academy- work continues

Mr. Perez stated that progress pictures on the projects may be found on the
GHURA website.

A/E PROJECTS:

AMP RESERVES- Budget approved; A/E to review projects and schedules.

Solar PPA @ Guma’ Trankilidit- Contract under legal review.

Repositioning- under A/E planning

Mosquito Lab- Possible legal matters; pieces of equipment inoperable and fire
suppression system not functional. Working with GHURA's attorney, AG's office
and the bonding company to bring Mosquito to Bio-level 2 or 3 Standards.
January 2022.

CHALLENGES:
2020-

COVID-19 and Military Build-up

Fully Operational only 51 days

PCOR1 operating at 25% capacity limited to 194 days
PCOR?2 operating at 50% capacity limited to 71 days
September/November Full construction shutdown

Board Minutes of September 10, 2021 PAGE 3 of 6




2021-

o COVID-19 and Military Build-up

PCOR1 operating at 25% Capacity limit to18

PCORZ operating at 50% capacity limit to 34

Fully operational with social distancing 191 days

Locating quality contractors outside the fence

© RECOMMENDATION TO EXPLORE- for GHURA projects to have NDAA
designation to have H2B workers

CAMP BLAZ PROJECTS:
° $919M worth of projects
° Contracts already awarded to companies up to 2026- Build-up has progressed

Commissioner Ishizaki asked about receiving a summary briefing on the Mosquito Lab.
Mr. Perez stated that a report will be made available to the board members.

Vice Chairwoman Guzman asked if GHURA had any involvement in the Bio-Safety Lab
that was announced a few days ago which is $32M. Director Topasna stated that GHURA
is a part of the Coordination Team to build the Medical Plaza, which includes the
hospital, Behavioral Health and Public Health. A part of the plaza is the Public Health
Lab, which may have been approved this month. GHURA had expressed its desire to
assist on the technical side due to Mr. Sonny Perez’s extensive experience in Mechanical
Engineering and his Certification in HVAC Commissioning. These are critical in the
building of the Public Health Lab. However, the Office of Economic Adjustment included
certain specifications to the project and wanted an engineering firm with that type of
expertise. Due to GHURA's experience with the Mosquito Lab, we have offered to
participate in reviewing the plans and have shared our concerns with the team. He
stated that GHURA is providing technical assistance, but may not necessarily oversee
the project.

Vice Chairwoman Guzman asked Mr. Sonny Perez if the inclement that Guam is
currently experiencing will delay the roof pouring of the Sinajana Arts Center. Mr.
Sonny Perez explained that to keep on schedule, the cement mixture strategy during
inclement weather is used. This strategy includes using a drier concrete mix so when
the mixture is poured, additional water from rainfall is accommodated. Otherwise,
pouring of the concrete is postponed until the rain stops.

Chairman Flores stated that Mr. Sonny Perez mentioned that the roof of the Arts Center
is based on a double-tee type of construction. Mr. Perez confirmed this. Chairman Flores
asked if the contractor for the double-tee installation was Rock Mountain. Mr. Perez
confirmed this. Chairman Flores stated that double tees serve as a roof structure resting
on beams.

Board Minutes of September 10, 2021 PAGE 4 of 6




Vice Chairwoman Guzman asked about the requirements of NDAA Designation. Mr.
Sonny Perez stated that he will have to do the research on the requirements. Ms.
Katherine Taitano recalled that the Cultural Respository was intended to be funded by
them and that is why they may have been able to gain a waiver. Vice Chairwoman
Guzman added that the Cultural Respository was funded by DoD and is why it was
granted the NDAA designation. She added that some road construction projects funded
by DoD were also given NDAA Designation. Chairman Flores added that Tsubaki Towers
were also given the NDAA designation and were able to get H2Bs approved. Vice
Chairwoman added that the Governor stated that everything that happens on Guam
impacts the build-up and based on that, believes that GHURA’s chance of receiving the
NDAA designation should be relatively simple.

Mr. Perez added that GHURA is exploring alternative technologies as long as the
structural engineer signs off so that the median is at the low to moderate housing costs.

Vil. GENERAL DISCUSSIONS / ANNOUNCEMENTS

[ 124/21] Vice Chairwoman Guzman inquired about the health and safety of GHURA'’s
staff during these difficult times. Deputy Director Napoli stated that GHURA has to report
on its vaccination status to Adelup on a weekly basis. Discussions on creating designated
weekly testing sites for Government of Guam employees who are unvaccinated are
ongoing. She added that as of September 9, 2021, 80.4% of GHURA employees were
vaccinated. HR is working diligently to track those vaccinated as well as those who are
unvaccinated. Mitigation measures are also in place. Everyone is being diligent and being
safe.

Commissioner Corpus added that at the Guam Medical Plaza, free COVID testing is done
daily and to everyone, vaccinated or not. He encouraged everyone to share the
information.

Vice Chairwoman Guzman asked Deputy Director Napoli to keep the board posted on the
staff’s status and to give them the board’s best.

There were no further discussions.

1.[125/21] Next proposed board meeting Date: Friday, Sept. 17, 2021 at 12PM

Unable to attend: Commissioner Delia

Board Minutes of September 10, 2021 PAGE 5 of 6




Viil. ADJOURNMENT

[ 126/21] With no further discussions, Vice Chairwoman Guzman motioned to
adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Ishizaki seconded the motion. There were no
objections by the other board members. The motion passed and meeting was
adjourned at 12:47PM, Sept. 10, 2021.

SEAL

RAY S. TOPASNA
Board Secretary /| Executive Director

Board Minutes of September 10, 2021 PAGE 6 of 6




GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY
ATURIDAT GINIMA YAN RINUEBAN SIUDAT

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: ?\“( Ray Topasna, Executive Director \J

SUBJECT: Intent of Award for IFB#GHURA-COCC-021-007
New Vehicles — (12) New Pick-up Trucks

GHURA issued an Invitation for Bid to purchase 12 new pick-up trucks on July 16, 2021. A total of
three vendors had expressed their interest in the bid. The IFB closed on August 31, 2021 and three
companies submitted bids. Below are the results of the bid submissions:

Bidder Bid Item #1 Bid Item #2 Total
Atkins Kroll $251,909.00 $146,000.00 397,909.00
Triple J Enterprises, Inc. $271.880.00 SHR6230.00 SHSSA30.00
| Monster Corp. dba Autospot $265.965.00 $154,975.00 $420.940.00

Bid Item #1: (7) Pick-up Trucks — Extended Cab, 4WD, V6
- AMP 1-1 truck
- AMP 3 -1 truck
- AMP 4 —4 trucks
- Guma Trankilidat — 1 trucks
Bid Item #2: (5) Pick-up Trucks — Extended Cab, 2WD, 4-Cylinder
- Section 8 — 4 trucks
- COCC (ROSS) —1 truck

Upon review of the bid submissions, Triple J Enterprises, Inc.’s bid was rejected due to non-payment
of the $50.00 bid registration fee. Atkins Kroll and Monster Corp. were deemed responsive having
satisfied the administrative requirements of the IFB. However, Atkins Kroll’s bid for Bid Item #1 was
misquoted and did not meet the minimum specifications.

Overall, GHURA is requesting for the Board of Commissioners approval for awards to Monster Corp.
dba Autospot for Bid Item #1 in the amount of Two Hundred Sixty-Five Thousand Nine Hundred Sixty-
Five Dollars and Zero Cents ($265,965.00) for (7) pick-up trucks; and to Atkins Kroll for Bid Item #2
in the amount of One Hundred Forty-Six Thousand Dollars and Zero Cents ($146,000.00) for (5) pick-
up trucks.

Attachment:  Bid Tabulation
Vehicle specification brochure (GMC Canyon and Toyota Tacoma)

Board Meeting of September 17, 2021 PAGE 1 of 47



PAGE 2 of 47

" " ! i
iTee \ l¢ \ g :\»\S@\G%\JNS\ @\
3leqg . w\
: ; ‘A8 431S8311Y
) ees/12/4 ~7F7TT]
i - A € wnpusppy
> A A~ Z WinpUBppY
A P o L wnpusppy
= A -~ aInjela) aAnRdiasaq ¥ sainyoolg
A A A UORBJSIUILPY JOBJUOD 10} JOEJUOD
2 P o WABPI}Y 100 [EUOHEZIUEBIQ JO SINSOPSI o
A - A 0-69€G wio4 anH N
1 2 A L'S'y'e 'z wiod 9y %
A A R 8suU89|7 SsauIsng jualny .m
Sog @D S AT 3G Auedwo) Buipuog
== /A ED B - S 98N Lo B %G| puog pig
== 626 hol £ — 9%e 928/ § — 000 Db E Z Wway pig aseg
= $96 592 § = 088 1§ 53 'bol /ST 8 | Way pig oseg
L oSS @7 orvy 22 O T FAIEY 77 N\v\ S v ZL[7 |eppig jo swen \
€ z L ‘ou sbex)oey

Wd 00'Z___-ewn anp pig

1202 'LEIsnbny  :ajep anp pig

SYonIL dN-¥2id 2| - SefIys/ MeN

£00-120-0000-YdNHO#E |

Boal

101081 aAnnoax3 ‘eusedo] ‘g Aey






ASO0T0ONHI3LONY AL3dVS

NOILVAIT3

SNOILdD ONV S3uNLv3d

038 03yv3a

d I

ALIAILI3INNDD

“AiHavdva

NOILINOOYLNI

SIN3LINOJ

NOANVJ

PAGE 4 of 47

Board Meeting of September 17, 2021



PAGE 5 of 47

S31¥0Ss330Y SNOILJD ONV SadnLvad ALIALLIANNDD AJDTONHIZLONY ALIAVS 038 09uv3a SNIHITIVHL ALINIavdYd NOILLYAZT3 1T¥N30 v NOLLINODY¥LNI

1ok g 0 . T et kot g T UL G

Odd vV DI
A1

ptember 17, 2021

Board Meeting of



S31H0S5303Y SNDILdD ONV S3HNLVIL ALIALLIINNDD A9

PAGE 6 of 47

JLONV AL34YS 038 D9HY] GNIH3TIVHL ALITIBVdY] NOLLYAZT3 IMYN30O PLV NOIi3nOoa

i

-

[ELTEE L] 31avd¥a

ptember 17, 2021

11 NVIW NOA 311 3AIEA

Board Meeting of



PAGE 7 of 47

S31¥0Ss33av SNOILHD ONY S3HNLY3d ALIAILIINNDD ASDTONHI3LONY AL34YS 038 0948V SNIYITIVHL AlLMiavdva NOILVA3TE IMYN3O v NOILINOOHLNI

U

eptember 17, 2021

Board Meeti



DRIES

FETY AND TECH

1 LEATHER-APPCINTED FRCHT

CAPABILITY

ELEVATI

DENALI

AT4

I@GDU(JT!BN

Board Meeting of geptember 17, 2021

GE 8 of 47




JCESSORIES

ACC

FEATURES AND OPTIONS

CONNECTIVITY

CHNOLOGY

ETY AND TEI

CARGOD BED

TRAILERING

CAPABILITY

ELEVATION

DENALI

AT4

TRODUCTION

Board Meetilgo\fSeptember 17, 2021

#PAGE 9 of 47

IN



CONNECT

DETAILS.
DETAILS.
DETAILS.

ILITY

CAPAB

TION

au

Board Meeting o; September 17, 2021 PéGE 10 of 47




AGE 11 of 47

S3¥0SS3TIV SNOILJD ONV S3unLvyad ALIALLOINNDD ASOTDNHIZL ONV AL34VS 038 09YV3] INIH3TIVHL ALITIAVdYD NOLLYAZTE 1TVN30 iV NoLLanooR N

U

31ALS H9IH

f September 17, 2021

Board Meeti



S31¥OS5370V

SNOILdO ONY S3HNLVIS

ALIALLIINNDD

AS0TONHI3L ONV ALIHVS

038 094V

SNIH3TIVHL

AlLiavdva

NOILVAZT3 ITYN3O PLV

NOILINOD

PAGE 12 of 47

AVld 1V ¥3amid

-

Board Meetingv’f September 17, 2021



N
<
(™
(-]
(3]
-
w
(U]
g
nodeLn

S3140Ss370V SNOILJD ONV S38N.Lv3d ALIANLIINNDD ASOTONHIZL ONV ALIAVS 038 D9yva SNINITIVHEL ALITIEYdYD NOILYA3T3 IMYN30 vV NOIL]

U

ONIH3E 3¥NIN3AQY
\YEIVER

Board Meeting of September 17, 2021



IONS

CONNECTIVITY

CAPABILITY

EVATION

DENALI

AT4

Board Meetingof September 17, 2021 PAGE 14 of 47

o

DUCTION




AGE 15 of 47

S31¥0OsSs3aay SNOILJD ONY S3¥NLY3d ALIALLIINNDD ASO0TONHIIL ONV AL3dVS

038 0948V SNIHITIVHL ALINIBVdY3 NOILYAZTE ITVYN3O v NOILanOdLNI

U

TNV

ALIHYS HYLSHO

VEINYD NOISIN, 4

SININEVA, TUNLEYE SN
LEISSY Huvd ¥o3n |
LHITY ROISITIOD OHYNHOS |

SHIAA0 HOANYD

ptember 17, 2021

NOAHLIM S3
3IN30I4

Board Meeti



IES

ACCESSORY

TIONS

AND OP

FEATURES

CONNECTIVITY

¥

HN

FETY AND TEC

ERING

CAPABILITY

LEVATION

ENALI

n

XI
=
=
—
Q
Lt
=
-
o=
o

AT4

UCTION

~I 4

Board Meetingof September 17, 2021 PAGE 16 of 47




N~
<
L

(-]
N~
-
w
Q
g

S31¥OSS33aY SNOILJO ONY S3Hnivad ALIALLOINNDD ASOTONHIALONY AL34VS 038 09Y¥Y3 INIYITIVHL ALITIBYdYD NOILYAZT3 IYN3O ¥iv NOLLONOODLNI

U

1L IR R

171 el AUBOH DA EAHOD JHOM

+RILIOWS S MOMS Sadi 3THIAN ) MELTNG XTI NOTVINY )
ALTMAILYINDD . OLNY QICEaNY 1 0N DAL |
ALIMHLYART e ATV Tl 1 ARG GMY ALV W ISND )

(T ¥ Aoy | SATMAEAS A1 IINNDD WG |

SHAL40 HOANYD

"ONVIWWO3 NI "HaNo.L NI

Board Meetil"g‘d‘f‘September 17, 2021



S31¥0S5330V SNOILdD ONY S3HNLY3d ALIAILIINNDD ASDTONHITL ONV AL34YS 038 054va SNI”ITIVEL ALiTiavdyva NOILYAZT3 IMYN3O v NOLL3NOO0 |

PAGE 18 of 47

I0Mrl S0 AN YT WA M 1R LS Y3 M MIME YD GNNLES
' "
n " i
. . . . "
LE LLLie e t] IR L0HE 47D WA Ll ] il smisssHIn L% 2 RETTHITL Y 1 . =
- -
.
sona) urA: il . .
| 3 K SN ¥ - - . .
i P ER LT M
i N TR HOLATTE T e E 2 B g z SIS AN 2 B B E i SaNNINTE AT
£ i E: £ i Es
£ 45 - 28

s

SLIVMY NOANVJ HNOA

Board Meeting‘@f September 17, 2021



S31H0S5330V

SNOILdD ONV S3¥NLY3d ALIALLIINNDI

~
<
(™

(-]
o
-
w
(U]
<
ofRel N1

ASOTONHI3LONY AL34VS SNIHITIVHL ALIgvdva NOILVASTE IMYN3O PV NOLLanog
AL WV YT ARIm O YT
T oy
- l l l "
nysm
il v e suvev e

IRATE N FObasE LHEN LTI L [ e e

s v v
"y

HLLE T

- T
wOLRIS
Ty T ———
WY ONYLE WL T T
SHOT0D HOI¥ILNI

e PRI

AN T ) YL

Y NBLYATE TV RN WL EH WELLYATYS TV ONYLE NG RT T

YR ATIVLI W B isivene

TINMI0 ‘WLY WL IMATTE DUNLS MOLLYRTTR

SHOT0D HOIH3LX3

SHO0703 3NY.L ¥NOA ONI4

eptember 17, 2021

Board Meeting o



S3180S5330Y SNOILAD ONY SIHNLVIS ALIALLOINNDD ABDTONHOI3L ONY ALIIYS 038 09¥Y3D ININITIVHL ALITIBYdYD NOILYAZT3 ITvNaag

vl NOILINOO

1

PAGE 20 of 47

dl DNNOYI 3HL NO¥4
0314VHd3-NOISIO3dd

-

Board Meeting vf‘s_tep ember 17, 2021



N
<
(™

(-]
-
N

w
(U]
<
-]

S3I1¥0S533aY SNOILdD ONY S3¥N1Y3d ALIALLIZNNDD ABOTONHIZL ONV AL34VS 038 09¥Y3 ONIM3TIVHL ALITI8VdYD NOILVAZT3 ITYN3O vV NOLLONO

U

1LUMOIS J0U) 81104 S50UT o, LDIDIS) PUD AL AG HIBIG U1 HBLIED B[3A31 JYBLION wapiyal

ptember 17, 2021

¥

A

tu
1. =&

Board Meeti



IONS

TURES AND OPT

AND TECH

CARGD BED

2
o
o
=
=
=
@

CAPABILITY

ELEVATION

DuTY

SIERRA HEAVY
DENALI

N

o e

AT4

N
=

=18

Ay -
L

v LA
=

5 TN

) a

Board Meeting|of ep*ember 17, 2021

TION

ouc

P@E 22 of 47



GE 23 of 47

S31¥0S533aV SNOILLJD ONV S3HNLY3d ALIAILJINNDD ASDTONHIZL ONV AL3d4VS 038 09YV3 INIHITIVHL ALMIavdYl NOILYAZT3 ITVYNZT iy zn_r_.u_._nn_m,z_
S 0nE

NDANVIOWA# | Odd¥3IAIT# | JWO# | WOD"3WE

NOILVSH3IANOD JHL
JAINO

of\September 17, 2021

Board Meeti



TOYOTA

Board Meeting of September 17, 2021 PAGE 24 of 47



2021 TACOMA

Epic made
possible.

The 2021 Tacoma makes your off-road, off-grid
adventures possible! Built from the same tough
material that's made Toyota trucks legendary,
Tacoma brings capability, tech and confidence
to your outdoor adventures. So gear up, getin

and get ready to start your next epic adventure.

, Works with . warks with
ApplerCarPIay / '\ androidauto @ ToyotaCare

See numbered footnotes in Disclosures section,

Board Meeting of September 17, 2021 PAGE 25 of 47



PERFORMANCE

The power to
ru le a ny te rra i n e 3.5-liter V6 direct-injection engine

Tacoma’s available Atkinson-cycle 3.5-liter
V6 with direct injection is the perfect blend
of efficiency and power, giving you more of

= b . . K
Life is more epic with Tacoma. Equipped with an e

available 3.5-liter V6, which includes a standard

Tow Package, Tacoma can tow up to 6800 lbs?

And the 4-/7-pin connector sits cleanly inside
the three-piece bumper, helping you haul your

gear out without hitting any snags.

Available 6-speed transmission

If rowing through the gears is more your
style, Tacoma offers a 6-speed manual
transmission, an certain models, to put
control firmly in your hands.

6800-lb. towing capacity

Whatever toys you've got, Tacoma's
got the power to bring '=m along. Its
powerful V6 and available Tow Package
help it tow up to 6800 lbs? or carry a
payload of up to 1685 lbs?

Trailer-Sway Control

Included with Tacoma'’s available Tow
Package, Trailer-Sway Control (TSC) applies
brake pressure at individual wheels and
manages engine torque to help maintain
control of the trailer.

Part-time 4WD

Choose the drivetrain mode best suited for
your adventure of the day. With part-time
4WD, you can easily activate 4WD
capabilities with a simple turn of a knob.

e

See numbered footnotes in Disclosures section,

Board Meeting of September 17, 2021 PAGE 26 of 47



TRD PRO

Leave limits in
the dust.

Designed by the experts at Toyota Racing Development
(TRD), the 2021 Tacoma TRD Pro is built to take on the
world'’s gnarliest terrain. The stuff you want — like an
aggressive front fascia, a TRD cat-back exhaust and
16-in. TRD Pro black alloy wheels — all comes standard.

Things are about to get a lot more epic.

Board Meeting of September 17, 2021

Rigid Industries® LED fog lights

Designed for an OEM-perfect fit, these Rigid
Inclustries®® LED fog lights pack a lot of brightness
into a compact package. Rugged construction and
a 35-degree wide-angle beam pattern help ensure
you have light when, and where, you need it.

TRD-tuned FOX®” Internal Bypass shocks

For ultimate perfarmance and control, these
shocks feature 2.5-in. aluminum housings;
hardened, oversize shafts; and remaote reservoirs
in the rear. Designed to help provide more ground
clearance, maximum damping and fade-free
performance, the suspension helps smooth out
the rough stuff.

TRD Pro skid plate

A unique TRD Pro skid plate comes standard on
Tacoma TRD Pro. Constructed from ¥4-in.-thick
aluminum, this piece of armor helps protect crucial
mechanical components underneath the front end,
so you can even go beyond points on the map.

See numbered footnotes in Disclesures section

PAGE 27 of 47



CAPABILITY

Obstacles don‘t
stand a chance.

This is where the rubber meets

the dirt. With available equipment

like an electronically controlled

locking rear differential, Crawl

Control (crRawL)® and a Multi-Terrain

Monitor (MTM)? Tacoma is ready

to take on tough terrain.

Crawl Control

When the trail gets challenging, Tacoma
TRD Off-Road's Crawl Control (CRAWL)?
is here to help you conquer your off-
road adventure. This advanced system
automatically modulates the throttle
and brakes on five low-speed settings so
you can keep your focus on navigating
across difficult terrain.

Electronically locking rear
differential

Tacoma TRD Off-Road's standard
electronically controlled locking rear
differential distributes engine power
evenly to both rear wheels so they
move at the same speed, providing
more grip in low-traction conditions.

Bilstein® shocks

Available Bilstein®? shocks know how to
keep their cool under pressure, delivering
consistent performance when the going
gets rough. Standard on TRD Off-Road,
these shocks help soak up the impacts
of the trail, thanks to high-performance
components and valving tuned
specifically for off-road driving”

Board Meeting of September 17, 2021

Multi-Terrain Select

Tacoma TRD Off-Road features Multi-
Terrain Select (MTS). With five modes
to choose from, this system helps
regulate wheelspin by automatically
adjusting the engine throttle and
traction control. When combined
with standard Goodyear®' Wrangler®”?
tires with tough Kevlar®® construction,
Multi-Terrain Select helps improve
traction dramatically.

Hill Start Assist Control

Tacoma's Hill Start Assist Control (HAC)™
is designed to help you safely get

up those hills. This technology helps
minimize Tacoma from rolling backward
when you move your foot from the
brake to the gas pedal, so you can
move upward with confidence. (HAC not
available on TRD Off-Road 4WD M/T.)

See numbered footrnotes in Disclosures section.

PAGE 28 of 47



Trail Special Edition

Black badging, unique dark gray 16-in. TRD Off-Road
wheels and lockable bed storage boxes highlight
the adventurous spirit of Tacoma Trail Special
Edition. The driver's-side storage box even includes
insulation inside, while Black fabric seats with
unique tan stitching raise the bar on each drive.

Composite bed with 120V outlet

Tacoma's bed is composed of an ultra-durable,
fiber-reinforced Sheet-Molded Composite (SMC)
surface that boasts a greater impact strength than
steel, while an available bed-mounted 120V/400W
outlet™ helps keep the action powered up.

Deck rail system

Tacoma's bed comes standard with an innovative
UTILITY deck rail system. With four heavy-duty adjustable
tie-down cleats, you've got the strength and
adjustability you need to keep your cargo securely

Ca rry your boa rd s' strapped down.
I f Smart storage
b I kes a n d se n se o With various hidden, locking storage areas,
Tacoma keeps your gear out of the way, out
a dve ntu re ® of sight and ready for your next outing.

Bikes. Boards. You name it. Tacoma’s standard composite
bed surface is built to withstand your rough-and-tumble
adventure. Its integrated heavy-duty deck rail system makes
it easy to tie down gear of all sizes. Now, when action calls,

you'll be ready to go.

See numbered footnotes in Disclosures section.

Board Meeting of September 17, 2021 PAGE 29 of 47



DESIGN

Raising the bar. Again.

Whether freshly waxed or coated in dust, Tacoma's good locks impress from every

angle. But while it may be tough on the outside, Tacoma is all about comfort and

convenience on the inside, with features like a Qi-compatible wireless charging pad:s

Nightshade Special Edition

Cruise down the street in the new
Nightshade Special Edition and show
off Tacoma’s dark side. Blacked-out
exterior trim, dark smoke 18-in. alloy
wheels, exhaust tip and exclusive
grille — all add a little more mystery
to your adventures.

Dual zone automatic
climate control

Standard on all V& models, the dual
zone automatic climate control brings
more comfort while you're out on the
trails. Adjust the cabin temperature to
your and your passenger’s preferences,
and the system automatically adjusts
the controls to get things just right.

LED headlights

Tacoma's available LED headlights use
LED elements for both the low and high
beams, giving you bright, efficient light
when you need it. And since they're
bolted to the front of Tacoma, you can
bet that they look awesome too.

Panoramic View Monitor

Get into and out of that campsite with
ease. Tacoma's available Panoramic
View Monitor (PYM)"7 uses cameras on
the front, sides and rear of the truck to
give you a 360-degree view of what's
going cn outside.

Board Meeting of September 17, 2021

Embossed tailgate

Let everyone behind you know
who's in charge. The tailgate features
an embossed Tacoma logo that
complements the rugged look.

10-way power-adjustable seat

Take comfort to new heights. Tacoma
features an available 10-way power-
adjustable driver’s seatthat includes
2-way lumbar support.

See numbered footnotes in Disclosures section.

PAGE 30 of 47



CONNECTED SERVICES & AUDIO MULTIMEDIA

Amplify
your drive.

Take advantage of smarter and convenient
technologies designed to simplify your
everyday life. From a suite of services that
are there for you 24/7 to an immersive audio
multimedia system, you can stay connected

to your world.

E

Connected Services

Our available suite of Connected Services provides
added convenience and peace of mind.®

v Safety Connect®
Emergency SOS assistance and 24/7 Toyota
Roadside Assistance!® 2

v Service Connect
Get personalized maintenance updates and vehicle
health reports?

+ Remote Connect
Start, lock/unlock your doors and more, using your
compatible smart device®

v Wi-Fi Connect
Turn your Toyota into a hotspot with 4G connectivity2?

v Destination Assist
24/7 live agent assistance to locate your next destination?*

To view included trial details, please visit
toyota.com/connected-services.

Audio Multimedia

Make every drive more personal. By utilizing your vehicle's
touchscreen display and audio multimedia capabilities,
you'll always have access to what you want. Whether it's
listening to your favorite playlist or finding the most
scenic route to your destination, you'll enjoy the latest in
connectivity and technologies that are all about you.

Board Meeting of September 17, 2021

|' P Works with |
Apple CarPlay |

Apple CarPlay®

Bring along a familiar face. With Apple CarPlay®*
compatibility, you can use your compatible iPhone®#
with the audio multimedia system to get directions,
make calls, send and receive messages, and listen to
music — all while staying focused on your commute.

worss Wit

androidauto

Android Auto™

Stay connected on the road. By pairing your compatible
Android™? phone with the audio multimedia system,
Android Auto™? |ets you access your Google Assistant,
get real-time traffic alerts, make and receive phone
calls, listen to your favorite soundtrack and more.

((Siriusxm)
SiriusXM® All Access 3-month trial subscription

Enjoy listening to what you want to hear. With SiriusXM 2
you get the deepest variety of ad-free music, more sports
coverage than anywhere else, exclusive talk channels, every
kind of comedy, and the most complete news coverage

alexa

Amazon Alexa

Almost anywhere the road takes you, Amazon Alexa®
connectivity follows. With a smartphone connection and
the Toyota+Alexa app, all you have to do is ask Alexa to
play music, listen to audiobooks, hear the news, chack
weather, control smart-home devices and more.

JBL®

Feel the difference and hear the truth. Designed
specifically for Toyota, JBL®® finely tunes each speaker
to the interior of the vehicle. Just turn up the volume
to hear the crisp, rich, vibrant sound come through.

Feature availability may vary by model grade, See numbered footnotes in Disclosures section.

PAGE 31 of 47



TOYOTA SAFETY SENSE™ P (TS5-P)

Peace of mind
comes standard.

Toyota Safety Sense™ P (155-P)* is a bundle of
active safety features included on many new
Toyota vehicles at no additional cost. TSS-P's
comprehensive features create in-the-moment
safety designed to help protect you and your

passengers from harm.

©9DQ

Pre-Collision System with
Pedestrian Detection*

Dynamic Radar Cruise Control

Lane Departure Alert

Automatic High Beams®

For more information, visit toyota,com/safety-sense. Feature availability may vary by modsl grade. See numbered footnotes in Disclosures section,

Board Meeting of September 17, 2021

PAGE 32 of 47



TACOMA MODELS

e /-\

-

SR

Available in Access Cab 6-Ft. Bed and
Double Cab 5-Ft. Bed
Mechanical/Performance
+ 27-Liter DOHC 16-Valve 4-Cylinder with VVT-i;
159 hp @ 5200 rpm; 180 Lb.-ft. @ 3800 rpm:
&-speed automatic transmission

+ 3.5-Liter DOHC V6 direct-injection Atkinson-cycle
with 278 hp @ 6000 rpm; 265 lb.-ft. @ 4600 rpm:
6-spead automatic transmission

+ Rear-Wheel Crive [RWD) ar 4WDemand part-time 4WD

Exterior Features

+ Dark gray grille with black surround

+ 16-in. styled steel wheels

+ Projector-beam headlights with turn Daytime
Running Lights (DRL)

+ Deckrail system

+ Sliding rear window with privacy glass

+ Fiber-reinforced Sheet-Molded Compaosite (SMC) bed

Interior Features

+ Integrated backup camera®

v 4.2-in. color Multi-Information Display (MID]
v Power windows and door locks

« Tire Pressure Monitor System (TPMS)¥

Audio Multimedia

« Audio with 7.0-in. touchscreen, and Apple CarPlay®® &
Android Aute™® & Amazon Alexa™ compatible

+ Cennected Services:™ Safety Connect® with T-year trial*
and Wi-Fi Connect® with up to 2 GB within 3-month trial®

v Bluetooth®? wireless technology

+ Three total USB ports:* one USB media port,
two USE charge ports

Safety Features
« Toyota Safety Sense™ P {TS5-P)* includes:
- Pre-Collision System with Pedestrian Detection
(PC5 w/PD)™
- Lane Departure Alert (LDA)
- Autornatic High Beams (AHB)Y
- Dynamic Radar Cruise Control (DRCC)*

+ Star Safety System™

Packages/Options
+ Utility Package includes:
- Adds black door handles, mirrar caps and bumper,
and fixed rear window
- Remaoves rear seats and rear cup halders
- Removes variable intermittent windshield wipers
+ SR Convenience Package includes:
- Remote keyless entry
' SX Package includes;
—16-in, black alloy wheels
- Black overfenders, mirrar caps and door handles

SR5
Available in Access Cab 6-Ft. Bed and
Double Cab 5-Ft. Bed or 6-Ft. Bed
Mechanical/Performance
' 2.7-Liter DOHC 16-Valve 4-Cylinder with VVT-j;
159 hp @ 5200 rpom; 180 b -ft. @ 3800 rpm:;
G-speed automatic transmission
+ 3.5-Liter DOHC V6 direct-injection Atkinson-cycle
with 278 hp @ 6000 rpm; 265 |b -ft. @ 4600 rpm:
6-speed automatic transmission
+ Rear-Wheel Drive (RWD) or 4WDemand part-time 4WD

Exterior Features

+ Charceal grille with chrome surround

+ 16-in. styled steel wheels (4-cyl.)

 16-in. dark gray alloy wheels (V&)

+ Projector-beam headlights with turn Daytime
Running Lights (DRL) and integrated fog lights

+ Chrome rear bumper

Interior Features

+ 4.2-in. color Multi-Information Display (MID)

+ Remate keyless entry

+ Power sliding rear window with privacy glass
(V6 Double Cab only)

+ Fabric-trimmed seats; 10-way power-adjustabile driver's
seat including 2-way lumbar support (V6 only)

Audio Multimedia

v Audio with 8.0-in. touchscreen, and Apple CarPlay®™ &
Android Auto™?® & Amazon Alaxa® compatible

v Connected Services;' Safety Connect®"® with 1-year trial*”
and WI-Fi Conneact®? with up to 2 GB within 3-maonth trial"

+ Bluetooth®? wireless technology

+ Three total USB ports:* one USB media port,
two USB charge ports

Safety Features

+ Toyota Safety Sense™ P (TS5-P)*¥ includes:
- Pre-Collision System with Pedestrian Detection
(PCS w/PD)™
- Lane Departure Alert (LDA)*
- Automatic High Beams (AHB)*
- Dynamic Radar Cruise Caontrol [DRCC)™

" Star Safety System™

Packages/Options

+ SRS Appearance Package (4-cylinder] includes:
— 16-in. dark gray alloy wheels
- Color-keyed ovaerfenders

+ 16-in. black alloy wheels

+ Parking Sonar* and Navigation*® Package (V6 only)
includes:
- Premium Audio, Dynamic Mavigatian** with
3-year trial* and Dastination Assist™ with 1-year trial®’
- Rear parking assist sonar?
+ Technology Package (V6 only) includes:
- Blind Spot Monitor (B5M)** with Rear Cross-Traffic
Alert (RCTA)S
+ Trail Special Edition Package (V6 Short Bed only) includes:
-16-in. TRD Off-Road wheels and tires, lockable bed
storage (includes insulation an the driver’s side to
double as a cooler), black badging, Limited-style grille,
unique Black fabric seats with tan stitching, 120V outlet™
in bed, and all-weather floor liners®®

Board Meeting of September 17, 2021

TRD Sport

Available in Access Cab 6-Ft. Bed and
Double Cab 5-Ft. Bed or 6-Ft. Bed

Mechanical/Performance

+ 3.5-Liter DOHC V6 direct-injection Atkinson-cycle with
278 hp @ 6000 rpm; 265 lb -ft. @ 4600 rpm: 6-speed
manual transmission or 6-speed automatic transmission

v Rear-Wheel| Drive (RWD) or 4WDemand part-time 4WD

Exterior Features

+ Gray grille with smoked finish and chrome surround

« 17-in. machined alloy wheels

v Projector-beam headlights with LED Daytime Running
Lights (DRL) and integrated wide-angle fog lights

+ 120V/400W in-deck AC power outlet®

Interior Features
+ Frant dual zone automatic climate control

v Smart Key System® on driver's and front passenger
door with Push Button Start (A/T only}

« Fabric-trimmed seats; 10-way power-adjustable
driver's seat including 2-way lumbar support

+ Qi-compatible wireless smartphone charging™
v Power sliding rear window with privacy glass
(Double Cab only)

Audio Multimedia

+ Audio with 8.0-in. touchscreen, and Apple CarPlay®® &
Android Auto™2 & Amazon Alexa’ compatible

+ Connected Services:™ Safety Connect®" with 1-year trial®
and Wi-Fi Connect® with up to 2 GB within 3-manth trial™

+ Three total USB ports:*® ane USE media port,
two USB charge parts

Safety Features
+ Toyota Safety Sense™ P (T55-P)* includes:
- Pre-Collision System with Pedestrian Detection
{PCS w/PDI™
- Lane Departure Alert (LDA)™
- Automatic High Beams (AHB)¥
- Dynamic Radar Cruise Cantral (DRCC)*

+ Star Safety System™

Packages/Options
+ TRD Premium Sport Package (Access Cab) includes:

- Dual zone automatic chimate control, heated front
seats, auto headlights, Premium Audio, Dynamic
Navigation*® with 3-year trial® Remote Connect® with
1-year trial ? Destination Assist® with 1-year trialt’
and Service Connect?' with 10-year trial*?

+ TRD Premium Sport Package (Double Cab) includes:

- Dual zone automatic climate control, leather-
trimmed heated front seats, Premium JBL®? Audio
[A/T only), Dynamic Navigation* with 3-year trial *
Remote Connect® with 1-year trial® Destination
Assist™ with 1-year trial," Service Connect® with
10-year trial,*” auto headlights, and moonroof

+ Advanced Technology Package (Double Cab) includes:

- Panoramic View Monitor (PVM]™ with camera, rear
parking assist sonar,* Blind Spot Menitor (BSM)*! with
Rear Cross-Traffic Alert (RCTALY and power color-keyed
outside rearview mirrors with turn signal indicators

+ LED headlights with Daytima Running Lights (DRL)
and black-bezel LED fog lights

+ Premium Audio, Dynamic Mavigation*® with 3-year trial **
Remote Connect® with 1-year trial® Destination Assist™
with T-year trial @ and Service Connect™ with 10-year trial®

+ Premium Package (Double Cab M/T) includas:

dual zane autamatic climate contraol, leather-trimmed

seats with heated front seats, auto headlights, moonroof,

Pramium Audio, Dynamic Navigation® with 3-year

trial,*® and Destination Assist™ with 1-year trial®”

See numbered footnotes in Disclosures section,

PAGE 33 of 47



TACOMA MODELS

Ve

TRD Off-Road

Available in Access Cab 6-Ft. Bed and
Double Cab 5-Ft. Bed or 6-Ft. Bed

Mechanical/Performance

« 3.5-Liter DOHC VB direct-injection Atkinson-cycle with
278 hp @ 6000 rpm; 265 |b.-ft. @ 4600 rpm: 6-speed
manual transmission or §-spead autamatic transmission

v Rear-Wheel Drive (RWD) or 4WDemand part-time 4WD

+ Off-road-tuned suspension with Bilstein®"® shocks

+ Electronically controlled locking rear differential

Vv Multi-Terrain Select (MT5) and Crawl Contral (CRAWL)?
(424 AT only)

+ Active Traction Control (A-TRAC) (4x4 M/T only}

Exterior Features

+ Gray grille with smoked finish and chrome surround,
color-keyed heated power autside mirrors with
turn signal indicatoers, color-keyed door handles,
black overfendars and chrome rear bumper

v Black overfenders with chrame rear bumper

¥ 16-in. machined contrast alloy wheels

Interior Features

+ Front dual zone automatic climate control with
air filter and individual temperature settings for driver
and front passenger

+ Smart Key System* on driver's and front passenger door
with Push Button Start (A/T only)

+ Fabric-trimmed seats; 10-way power-adjustable driver's
seat including 2-way lumbar support

+ Integrated backup camera®®
+ 4.2-in. color Multi-Information Display (MID]

+ Power sliding rear window with privacy glass
(Double Cab only)

Audio Multimedia

+ Audio with 8,0-in, touchscreen, and Apple CarPlay®* &
Android Auto™? & Amazon Alexa™ compatible

+ Connected Services:" Safaty Connact® with 1-year
trial® Wi-Fi Connect? with up to 2 GB within 3-maonth
trial}! and Remote Connect? with 1-year trial®

+ Three total USB ports:*? one USB media port,
two USE charge ports

Safety Features
Vv Toyota Safety Sense™ P (TSS-P)* includes:
- Pre-Collision System with Pedestrian Detection
{PC5 w/PD)™
- Lane Departure Alert (LDA)®
- Automatic High Beams (AHB)Y
- Dynamic Radar Cruise Control (DRCC)

" Star Safety System™

Packages/Options
+ TRD Premium Off-Road Package (Access Cab) includes:
- Dual zone automatic climate control, heated front
seats, auto headlights, Premium Audio, Dynamic
Mavigation'® with 3-year trial}® Remote Connect™
with 1-year trial** Destination Assist™ with 1-year
trial* and Service Connect? with 10-year trial*?
+ TRD Premium Off-Road Package (Double Cab) includes:
- Dual zone automatic climate control, leather-trimmed
heated front seats, Premium JBL® Audio (A/T only),
Dynamic Navigation*® with 3-year trial ** Remote
Connect® with 1-year trial ?? Destination Assist™ with
1-year trial * Service Connect? with 10-year trial
auto headlights, and moonroof
+ Advanced Techriology Packaga® (Double Cab) includes:
— Multi-Terrain Manitor ([MTM)? with camera, rear parking
assist sonar® Blind Spot Monitor (BSM)}* with Rear
Cross-Traffic Alert (RCTA)*

Limited

Available in Double Cab 5-Ft. Bed or 6-Ft. Bed

Mechanical/Performance

+ 3.5-Liter DOHC V6 direct-injection Atkinson-cycle with
278 hp @ 6000 rpm; 265 lb.-ft. @ 4600 rpm. 6-speed
automatic transmission

v Rear-Wheel Drive [RWD) or 4WDemand part-time 4WD

Exterior Features

+ LED headlights with LED Daytima Running Lights (DRL)
and black-bezel LED fog lights

+ Silver grille with front camera and chrome surround

+ 18-in. polished allay wheels

+ Power tilt/slide moonroof with sliding sunshade

Interior Features

+ Leather-trimmed seats; 10-way power-adjustable
driver’s seat including 2-way lumbar support

+ Panoramic View Manitor (PVM)Y

+ Dual zone automatic climate control

+ Auto-dimming day/night rearview mirror and HomeLink®
universal transceiver

Audio Multimedia

+ Premium JBL** Audio with B.0-In, touchscreen,
Dynamic Mavigation,* and Apple CarPlay®® &
Android Auto™?* & Amazon Alexa¥ compatible

+ Connected Services:" Safety Connect®® Remote Connect™
and Destination Assist® with 1-year trials}®* * Service
Connect” with 10-year trial* and WIi-Fi Connect®
with up to 2 GB within 3-month trial” (A/T anly}

+ Bluetooth®? wireless technology

+ Three total USB ports:*? one USB media port,
two USB charge ports

Safety Features

+ Toyota Safety Sense™ P [T55-P)" includes:
- Pre-Collision System with Pedestrian Detection
(PCS w/PD)™
- Lane Departure Alert (LDA}*
- Autornatic High Beams (AHB)*
- Dynamic Radar Cruise Control (DRCC)*
+ Star Safety System™
+ Blind Spot Monitor (BSM]** with Rear Cross-Traffic
Alert (RCTAM
+ Rear parking assist sonar®

Packages/Options
+ Nightshade Special Edition Package includes:
—18-in. dark smaoke wheels, black wheel locks and

lug nuts, exhaust tip, mirror caps, fog light bezels,
badging and door handles, and carbon-style
black grille

+ Mudguards

+ Tonneau cover

Board Meeting of September 17, 2021

TRD Pro

Available in Double Cab 5-Ft, Bed

Mechanical/Performance

" 3.5-Liter DOHC V6 diract-injection Atkinson-cycle
with 278 hp @ 6000 rpm; 265 lb.-ft. @ 4600 rpm:
6-speed manual transmission ar 6-speed
automatic transmissian

v dWDemand part-time 4WD

+ Hill Start Assist Control (HAC) (A/T only)
v V& Tow Package

+ TRD Pro cat-back exhaust

+ TRD-tuned off-road suspension with 2.5-in, FOX®’
Internal Bypass shocks with rear remote reservoirs

+ TRD-tuned front coil springs and rear leaf springs
+ Electronically controlled locking rear differential

v Multi-Terrain Select (MTS) and Crawl
Cantrol (CRAWL)® (A/T anly)

+ Active Traction Control (A-TRAC) [M/T anly)

Exterior Features

+ TRD Pro Y-in ~thick aluminum front skid plate

+ Hood scoop with matte-black decal

v Heritage “Toyota” frant grille

+ LED headlights, sequential LED turn signal indicators,
black sport bazels and LED Daytime Running Lights (DRL)

+ Rigid Industries® LED fog lights

+ 16-in, TRD black alloy wheels with Goodyear®"
Wrangler®™® All-Terrain tires

Interior Features

+ Black TRD Pra leather-trimmed heatad front seats;
10-way pawer-adjustable driver's seat including
Z2-way lumbar support

 Multi-Terrain Manitor (MTM]*

+ TRD shift knob and TRD floor mats®

v Dual zone automatic climate control

v Power sliding rear window with privacy glass

Audio Multimedia

+ Premium JBL®* Audic (A/T only) with 8.0-in. touchscreen,
Dynamic Mavigation and Apple CarPlay®* &
Android Auto™ & Amazon Alexa™ compatible

+ Connected Services:™ Safety Connect®® Remote
Connect? and Destination Assist™ with 1-year trials 45
Service Connect® with 10-year trial** and Wi-Fi Cannect®
with up to 2 GB within 3-month trial® (A/T only)

+ Three total USB ports:* one USE media port,
twa USB charge ports

Safety Features
+ Toyota Safety Sense™ P (T55-PP% includes:
- Pre-Collision System with Pedestrian Detection
(PCS w/PD)
- Lane Departure Alert (LDA)*
- Automatic High Bearns (AHBP
- Dynamic Radar Cruise Control (DRCC)*
+ Star Safety System™
+ Blind Spot Monitor (BSM)*® with Rear Cross-Traffic
Alert (RCTA)*
v Rear parking assist sonart

For additional information on TRD Pro,
please visit toyota.com/tacoma

See numbered footnotes in Disclosures section.

PAGE 34 of 47



TACOMA COLORS & TRIMS

Midnight Black Metallic Voodoo Blue

Army Green Lunar Rock

Barcelona Red Metallic Magnetic Gray Metallic

Cement Silver Sky Metallic

Wind Chill Pearl®® Super White

Board Meeting of September 17, 2021

SR and SRS fabric shown
in Cement

Black with Black with
sand beige red accent
accent stitching  stitching

Limited leather trim shown
in Hickory

=)
[
0
~

TRD Sport and TRD Off-Road
fabric shown in Cement/Black

TRD Sport and TRD Cff-Road
leather trim shown in Black

TRD Pro premium leather
trim shown in Black

See numbered footnotes in Disclosures section.

PAGE 35 of 47



TACOMA WHEELS

16-in. styled steel wheel 16-in. black alloy wheel 16-in, dark gray alloy wheel

17-in. machined alloy wheel 16-in. machined contrast 18-in. polished alloy wheel
alloy wheel

16-in. TRD Pro black alloy wheel 16-in. Trail Special Edition Nightshade Special Edition
dark gray alloy wheel 18-in. dark smaoke alloy wheel

Board Meeting of September 17, 2021 PAGE 36 of 47



TACOMA ACCESSORIES

This is a great way to add extra personality to your Tacoma. Not every accessory is available

in your area, so for a complete list of accessories, go to toyota.com/tacoma/accessories.

Black tailgate insert All-weather floor liners™ Predator tube steps

BedStep® Bed extender® Doorsill protectors

Blackout emblem overlays Exhaust tip — black chrome Power tailgate lock

See numbered footnotes in Disclosures section

Board Meeting of September 17, 2021 PAGE 37 of 47



TACOMA ACCESSORIES

TRD performance exhaust with

black chrome exhaust tip alloy wheels

TRD shift knob TRD Pro graphics

WARRANTIES

TRD 16-in. off-road beadlock-style

TRD 16-in. forged matte-black alloy wheels

Every Toyata Car, Truck and SUV is built to exceptional standards. And that's not idle
boasting. We back it up with these Limited Warranty Coverages:

Basic: 36 manths/36,000 miles (all components other than normal wear and
maintenance jtems).

Powertrain: 60 manths/80,000 miles (engine, ransmission/transaxle, drive systam,
seatbelts and airbags).

Rust-Through: 60 manths/unlimited miles {corrosion perforation of sheet metal).
Emissions: Coverages vary under Federal and California regulations, Refer to applicabla
Warranty and Maintenance Guide for details,

Accessories; For Genuine Toyota Accessories purchased at the time of the new vehicle
purchase, the Toyota Accessory Warranty coverage is in effect for 36 months/36,000 miles
fram the vehicle's in-service date, which is the same coverage as the Toyota Mew Vehicle
Limited Warranty.

Board Meeting of September 17, 2021

For Genuine Toyota Accessories purchased after the new vehicle purchase the coverage
is 12 months, regardless of mileage, from the date the accessory wasinstalled on the
vehicle, or the remainder of any applicable new vehicle warranty, whichever provides
greater coverage.

You may be eligible for transportation assistance if it's necessary that your vehicle be
kept overnight for repairs covered under warranty. Please see your authaorized Toyota
dealership for further details.

For complete details about Toyota’s warranties, please visit www.toyota.com, refer to the
applicable Warranty and Maintenance Guide or see your Toyota dealer,

PAGE 38 of 47



TACOMA FEATURESS®®

Exterior

Projector-peam headlights with turn Daytime
Running Lights (DRL)

Projector-beam headlights with turn Daytime
Running Lights (DRL) and integrated fog lights
Projector-beam headlights with LED Daytime
Running Lights (DRL) and integrated wide-angle
fog lights

LED headlights with LED Daytime Running Lights
(DRL) and integrated fog lights with chrome bezels
LED headlights with sequential LED turn signals,
LED Daytime Running Lights (DRL), Rigid Industries®®
LED fog lights, and taillights with black sport bezels
LED headlights with LED Daytime Runring Lights
[DRL) and black-bezel LED fog lights

Dark gray grille with black surround, color-keyad
heated power outside mirrors, color-keyed door
handles and rear bumper

Charcoal grille with chrome surround, color-keyed
heated power outside mirrors, door handles and
chrome rear bumper (V6 adds color-keyed overfenders)
Gray grille with smoked finish and chrome surround,
hood scoop, color-keyed heated power outside
mirrars with turn signal indicators, color-keyed door
handles, overfenders and rear bumper

Gray grille with smoked finish and chrome surround,
color-keyed heated power outside mirrors with turn
signal indicators, color-keyed door handles, black
overfenders and chrome rear bumper

Silver grille with front camera, chrome surround,
chrome-accented heated power outside mirrors
with turn signal indicators, chrome-accented door
handles, color-keyed overfenders and rear bumper
Heritage-inspirad "TOYOTA" frant grille with camera,
black badging, overfenders, hood scoop with graphic,
and color-keyed heated power outside mirrors with
turn signal indicators, door handles and rear bumper
Fiber-reinforced Sheet-Molded Composite (SMC)
inner bed with steel outer panels, storage
compartments and rail caps, with easy lower,
lockable and remavable tailgate

Deck rail system with four adjustable tie-cdown
cleats and four fixed cargo bed tie-down peints

120V/400W deck-mounted AC power outlet’
Power tilt/slide moonroof and sliding sunshade

16-in. styled steel wheels with P245/75R16 tires
(4-cyl. only)

16-in. black alloy wheels with P245/75R16 tires
(V6 only)

16-in. dark gray alloy wheels with P245/75R16 tires
17-in. machined alloy wheels with P265/65R17 tires

16-in. machined contrast alloy wheels with
P265/70R16 tires

1&-in. TRD Pro black alloy wheels with P265/70R16
All-Tarrain tires

16-in. dark gray alloy wheels with P265/70R16 tires
18-in. polished alloy wheels with P265/60R18 tires
18-in. dark smoke alloy wheels with P265/60R18 tires
Variable intermittent + mist windshield wiper control
Fixed rear glass

Sliding rear glass with privacy glass

Power sliding rear window with privacy glass
(Double Cab V6 enly)

Smart Kay System® on driver’s and front passenger
door with Push Button Start (not available an M/T)

Pancramic View Monitor (PVM)'7 with camera
Multi-Terrain Monitor (MTM)® with camera

ﬂi:cess éab
TRD TRD
SR SRS Sport Off-Road
S
s
S 5
P P
5
5
5
S
S S S s
5 5 5
S s
S S
o o]
5/p
S
S
S s 5 s
P
5 s s 5
S s

Board Meeting of September 17, 2021

SR

S=Standard O =Optional P = Available as part of a package

SRS

S/P

Double Cab
TRD TRD
Sport Cff-Road Limited TRD Pro

S
5
5
P
5
5
5
5 5 5
s 5
5 5
5 -1
H]
5
5
P
5 5 5
5 5 5
5 -] S
5
P s

See numbered footnotes in Disclosures section.

PAGE 39 of 47



TACOMA FEATURES

Exterior (continued)

Front and rear mudguards

(SR5 requires Appearance Package)
TRO Pro front skid plate

Skid plates: on engine/front suspension

Hard tri-fold tonneau cover: lockable, weathar-rasistant
and folds to the cab for bed access

Irtegrated color-keyed tailgate spoiler

Interior

Analog instrumentation with speedometer, tachometer,

coolant temperature and fuel gauges; 4.2-in. color

Multi-Information Display (MID] with outside temperature,

adameter, tripmeters and average fuel econamy

Analog instrumentation with speedometer, tachometer,

coolant temperaturs and fuel gauges; 4.2-in. color

Multi-Information Display (MID) with outside temperature,

odometer, tripmeters, average fuel economy and
inclinormeter with roll/pitch displays

Air conditioning

Front dual zone automatic climate control with air
filter and individual temperature settings far driver
and front passenger (V& anly)

Qi-compatible wiraless smartphone and mobile
davice charging® Compatible smartphone is placed
on top of the power transmission pad.

Three total USB ports:** one USB media port,

two USB charge ports

Fabric-trimmead seats; 4-way adjustable driver's seat with

lumbar support; 4-way adjustable front passenger seat
Fabric-trimmed seats; 10-way adjustable driver's seat

including 2-way power lumbar support; 4-way adjustable

front passenger seat (V6 only)

Leather-trimmed seats; 10-way adjustable driver's seat
including 2-way power lumbar support; 4-way
adjustable front passenger seat

Black TRD Pro leather-trimmed heated front seats;
10-way power-adjustable driver’s seat including 2-way

lumbar support; 4-way adjustable front passenger seat

Urethane tilt/telescapic steering wheel with
audio controls

Leather-trimmed tilt/telescopic steering wheel with
audio and Bluetooth®? hands-free phone controls

Leather-trimmed shift lever
TRD Pro shift knob
TRO Pro floor mats®

Remate kevless entry system with lock, unlock and
panic functions

Manual day/night rearview mirror (4-cyl. only)
Auto-dimming day/night rearview mirror (V6 enly)

Auto-dinming day/night rearview mirror and
Hamelink®* universal transceiver

Board Meeting of September 17, 2021

SR

s/P

Access Cab
TRD
SRS Spert
o a
s s
o
S s
S 5
s S
P
S
S S
5
s S
s 5
5
5 5
S
- S

TRD
Off-Road

SR

S=Standard O = Optional P = Available as part of a package

Double Cab
TRD TRD
SRS Sport Off-Road Limited TRD Pro
o o o o] o
5
S s s 5
(o]
s s S S S
S S S
S S
S S S
5 5 s -1 5
5 5 5 s
-5 5 s 5 s
5
S S L}
P P 5
5
- S S S 5
5 S S S
5
S
S S s S
5
s 5 5
5 5

See numbered footnotes in Disclosures section.

PAGE 40 of 47



TACOMA FEATURES

.Ac;e 55 Ca b
TRD
. . . SR SRS Sport
Audio Multimedia

Audio — includes 7.0-in, touchscreen, six speakers,

Apple CarPlay®™™* & Android Auto™ & Amazon Alexa®
compatible, hands-free phone capability, advanced

voice recognition® and music streaming® via

Bluetooth® wireless technology, and SiriusXM®®

with 3-month All Access trial subscription?® See
toyota.com/audio-multimedia for details. Connected
Services™ — Safety Connect™® with T-year trial*® and

Wi-Fi Connect? with up to 2 GB within 3-manth trial#

See toyota.com/connected-services for details, 5

Audio — includes 7.0-in. touchscreen, four speakers,

Apple CarPlay®* & Android Auto™? & Amazon Alexa™
compatible, hands-free phone capability, advanced

voice recognition® and music streaming* via Bluetooth®?
wiraless technology, and SiriusXM®*® with 3-rmonth All

Access trial subscription?® See toyota.com/audio-multimedia

for detalls. Connected Services™ — Safety Connect®® with
1-year trial ** and Wi-Fi Connect® with up 1o 2 GB within
3-month trial ¥ See toyota.com/connected-servicas for details, P

Audio — Includes 8.0-in. touchscreen, six speakers,

Apple CarPlay*™ & Android Auto™™ & Amazon Alexa”

compatible, hands-free phane capability, advanced

voice recognition®” and music streaming® via Bluetooth®?

wireless technology, and SiriusXM®* with 3-month

All Access trial subscription?® See toyota.com/audio-multimedia

for details. Connected Services™ — Safety Connect®™

with 1-year trial* and Wi-Fi Connect™ with up to 2 GB

within 3-month trial ¥ See toyota com/fconnected-services

for details. s

Audio — includes 8.0-in. touchscreen, six speakers,

Apple CarPlay®® & Android Auto™® & Amazon Alexa®

compatible, hands-free phone capability and music

streaming* via Bluetooth® wireless tachnology,

SiriusXM® with 3-maonth All Access trial subscription®

See toyota.com/audio-multimedia for detalls.

Connected Services™ — Safety Connect®” with 1-year

trial # Remote Connect™ with 1-year trial® and Wi-Fi

Connect™ with up to 2 GB within 3-maonth trial!'

See toyota.com/connected-services for details, S S

Premium Audic and Dynamic Navigation® — includes
8.0-in. touchscreen, six speakers, HD Radio™*

Dynamic Mavigation*® with 3-vear trial ¢ Dynamic POI
Search, Dynamic Voice Recognition® hands-free

phone capability and music streaming® via Bluetcoth®”?
wireless technology, Apple CarPlay®* & Android Auto™?® &
Amazon Alexa™ compatible, and SiriusXM®** with
3-month All Access trial subscription See toyota.com/
audio-multimedia for details. Connected Services™ —
Safety Connect®” with 1-year trial® Wi-Fi Connect™

with up to 2 GB within 3-month trial*’ and Destination
Assist™ with 1 year trial ¥ See toyota.com/connected-services
for details. [

Pramium Audio with Dynamic Navigation®® — includes
8.0-in. touchscreen, six speakers, HD Radio™*®

Dynamic Mavigation*® with 3-year trial® Dynamic

POl Search, Dynamic Voice Recognition® hands-free
phene capability and music streaming® via Blustoath®?
wireless technology, Apple CarPlay®® & Android Auto™™ &
Amazon Alexa™ compatible, and SiriusXM® with
3-month All Access trial subscription See toyata.com/
audio-multimedia for details. Connected Services™ —
Safety Connect®® with 1-year trial ** Service Connect™

with 10-year trial®* Remote Conrect™ with 1-year trial®®
Wi-Fi Connect™ with up to 2 GB within 3-manth trial
and Destinatian Assist™ with 1-year trial '

See toyota.com/connected-services for details. P P

Premium Audio with Dynamic Navigation*® with JBL®
and Clari-Fi*¥* — includes 8.0-in. touchscreen,

six speakers, subwoofer and amplifier, HD Radio™**
Dynamic Navigation® with 3-year trial * Dynamic POI
Search, Dynamic Voice Recognition™ hands-fres
phone capability and music streaming® via Bluetooth®?
wireless technology, Apple CarPlay®™ & Android Auto™?* &
Amazon Alexa® compatible, and SiriusXM®* with
3-month All Access trial subscription® See toyota.com/
audio-multimedia for details. Connected Services™ —
Safety Connect®? with 1-year trial® Service Connect™
with 10-year trial#* Remote Connect? with 1-year trial?
Wi-Fi Connect™ with up to 2 GB within 3-month trial®
and Destination Assist™ with 1-year trial!’ See
toyota.com/connected-services for details.

Board Meeting of September 17, 2021

TRD
Off-Road

SR

S=Standard O =Optional P=Available as part of a package
Double Cab
TRD TRD
SRS Sport Off-Road Limited TRD Pro
5
s 5
p
P P H 5

See numbered footnotes in Disclosures section.

PAGE 41 of 47



TACOMA FEATURES

Access Cab

s SR SRS
Safety and Convenience

Toyota Safety Sense™ P (T55-P1 — includes

Pre-Collision System with Pedestrian Detection

(PCS w/PD}* Lane Departure Alert (LDAY® with

Sway Warning System (SW5)f° Automatic High

Beams (AHB)* and Dynamic Radar Cruise

Control (DRCC)*® 5 s

m Star Safety System™ — includes
STaR Vehicle Stability Control (VSC)®
SAFETY SYSTEM Traction Cantrol {TRAC), Anti-lock
Brake System (ABS]) with Electronic Brake-farce
Distribution (EED), Brake Assist (BA)? and Smart
Stop Technalogy® [S5T)% s S

w

Driver and front passenger Advanced Airbag System®
Driver and front passenger seat-mounted side airbags,
driver and frant passenger knee airbags, and front
and rear Roll-sensing Side Curtain Airbags (RSCA)™ s 5
Driver and front passenger active headrests®™

3-paint seatbelts for all seating positions; driver-side

Emergency Locking Retractor (ELR) and Automatic/

Emergency Locking Retractor (ALR/ELR) on all

passenger seatbelts 5 s

LATCH (Lower Anchars and Tethers for CHildren)
includes lower anchors for front passenger seat on
Access Cab and outboard rear seats on Double Cab 5 5

Child-protector rear door locks (Double Cab only)

Tire Pressure Monitor System (TPMS)P* s

Tire Pressure Maonitor Systam (TPMS) with individual

tire location alert S
Blind Spot Manitor (BSM)* with Rear Cross-Traffic

Alert (RCTA)®

Rear parking assist sonart P

Class-IV towing hitch receiver? ATF cooler

(not available on M/T), engine ol cooler, power

steering coaler, 130-amp alternator, 4- and 7-pin

connector with converter, and Trailer-Sway

Control {TSC)* (V6 anly) s s

Engine immobilizert S 5

ToyotaCare featuring a complimentary maintenance
plan with Roadside Assistance®’ s s

Board Meeting of September 17, 2021

TRD
Sport

TRD
Off-Road

SR

S=Standard © =Optional P= Available as part of a package

SRS

Double Cab
TRD TRD
Sport Off-Road Limited TRO Pre

5 5 5
S - s
5 s s
S 5

S 5

-] 5 S
S 5 5
-] 5 S
5 5 5
P 5 5
P ] 5
5 5 5
5 5 5
S S S

See numbered footnotes in Disclosures saction.

PAGE 42 of 47



TACOMA FEATURES

Packages and Options

16-in. black alloy wheel
16-in. dark gray alloy wheal

Advanced Technology Package: Panoramic View
Manitor (PYM))7 power, color-keyed cutside rearview
mirrors with turn signal and blind spot warning*®
indicators, and rear parking sonar* (D-Cab only)
Advanced Technology Packaga: Multi-Terrain
Manitar (MTM)? power, color-keyed cutside rearview
mirrars, and rear parking senar* (D-Cab only)

Mightshade Special Edition Package: 18-in. dark
smoke wheels, black wheel locks and lug nuts,
exhaust tip, mirror caps, fog light bezels, badging
and door handles, and carbon-style black grille

Utility Package (4-Cyl. Access Cab): removes rear
speakers, seats (seatbacks, headrests and seatbelts),
along with rear cup holders and intermittent wiper.
Adds black door handles, black mirrer caps, black
rear bumpers and fixed rear window.,

SR5 Dynamic Navigation'® Package: 5R5 parking sonar,*
Premium Audio with Dynamic Mavigation*® with 3-year
trial** and Destination Assist™ with 1-year trial*’ (V6 only)

Premium Audio and Navigation*® Package: Premium
Audio, Dynamic Navigation® with 3-year trial,* Remote
Connect™ with 1-year trial # Destination Assist™ with 1-year
trial ¥ and Service Connect? with 10-year trial®® (A/T only)

LED headlights with LED DRL and black-bezel
LED fog lights

SR Convenience Package: includes remote keyless entry

TRD Premium Off-Road Package (Access Cab):
includes heated front seats, auto headlights, Premium
Audio, Dynamic Navigation*® with 3-year trial,® Remote
Connect? with 1-year trial,¥ Destination Assist™ with
1-year trial,*" and Service Connect™ with 10-year trial*?

TRD Premium Off-Road Package (Double Cab A/T):
includes leather-trimmed seats with heated front
seats, aute headlights, moonroof, Premium JBL®?
Audia, Dynamic Navigation®® with 3-year trial * Remote
Connect™ with 1-year trial,* Destination Assist™ with
1-year trial¥’ and Service Connect” with 10-year trial®

TRD Prerium Sport Package (Access Cab M/T):
includes heated front seats, auto headlights, Premium
Audio, Dynamic Mavigation** with 3-year trial* and
Destination Assist™ with 1-year trial"

Premium Package (Double Cab M/T): includes dual
zone automatic climate control, leather-trimmed
seats with heatad front seats, auto headlights,
moanroof, Premium Audio, Dynamic Navigation*® with
3-year trial®* and Destination Assist™ with 1-year trial*

TRD Premium Sport Package (Double Cab AJT):
includes leather-trimmed seats with heated front seats,
auto headlights, moonroof, Premium JBL®Y Audio,
Dynamic Mavigation® with 3-year trial  Remote Connect™
with 1-year trial ** Destination Assist™ with 1-year trial,’
and Service Connect” with 10-year trial®

TRD Premium Sport Package (Access Cab): includes
heated front seats, auto headlights, Premium Audio,
Dynamic Navigation®s with 3-year trial * Remote Connect?
with 1-year trial,** Destination Assist™ with 1-year trial *'
and Service Connect” with 10-year trial®

SRS Appearance Package (4-Cyl.): 16-in. dark gray
alloy wheels and color-keyed overferiders

SX Package: black 16-in, alloy wheels, overfenders,
mirror caps, door handles and headlight bezels

Trail Special Edition Package: 16-in. TRD Off-Road
wheels and tires, lockable bed storage (includes
insulation on the driver’s side to double as & cooler),
black badging, Limited-style grille, unique fabric
seats with tan stitching, 120V outlet™ in bed, and
all-weather floor liners®

Technology Package: parking sonar® and Blind Spet
Manitor (BSM)** with Rear Cross-Traffic Alert (RCTA)*
(requires colored-keyed rear bumper)

Technology Package: Blind Spot Monitor (BSM)*® with
Rear Cross-Traffic Alert (RCTA)® (requires
colored-keyed rear bumper)

Tonneau cover

SR

S=Standard © =Optional P = Available as part of a package

Access Cab Double Cab
TRD TRD TRD TRD
SRS Sport Off-Road SR SRS Sport Cff-Road Limited TRD Pro
(=] Q
o o
P
PS
p
P P
P P P P
P P P P
p
]
P
P
P P
2]
P
P P
P
P P
P P P P
o o] Q o o]

See numbered footnotes in Disclosuras section.

Board Meeting of September 17, 2021 PAGE 43 of 47



TACOMA SPECIFICATIONS $=Standard O =Optional P = Avallable as part of a package

Access Cab Double Cab
TRD TRD TRD TRD

= SR SRS Sport Off-Road SR SRS Sport Off-Road Limited TRD Pre
Mechanical/Performance
ENGINE
2.7-Liter DOHC 16-Valve 4-Cylinder with VWT-i;
159 hp @ 5200 rpm; 180 lb -ft. @ 3800 rpm s s H 5
3.5-Liter V6 Direct-Injection Atkinson-Cycle Engine
with 278 hp @ 5000 rpm/265 |b.-ft. @ 4600 rpm s s - 5 5 5 5 s S
TRD Pra cat-back exhaust 5
EMISSION RATING
Low Emissicon Vehicle [ [LEV-III) s 5 s 5 5 5 s S s 5
TRANSMISSION
f-speed manual transmission s 5 s s
6-cpaed Electronically Controlled automatic
Transmission with intelligence (ECT-i) (A/T anly) s s s 5 5 5 S 5 s s
Cluteh start-cancel switch (M/T only) s s s s
DRIVETRAIN
Rear-Wheel Drive (RWD) with Automatic Limited-5lip
Differential (Auto LSD)= 5 5 5 5 5 5 S 5 5
4WDemand part-time 4WD with electronically
controlled transfer case and Automatic Limited-5lip
Differential (Auto LSD)® o [o] o o o o o o o s
Active Tracticn Contral (A-TRAC) (M/T only) -] s
BODY CONSTRUCTION
One-piece frame rails with 8-in. cross members
and fully baxed front sub-frame s s s s s s s s s s
SUSPENSION
Coil-spring double-wishbone front suspension
and stabilizer bar; leaf spring rear suspension with
staggered outhoard-mounted gas shock absarbers
and stabilizer bar s s S S s S S S S S
TRD sport-tuned suspension 5 s
TRD-tuned off-road suspension with Bilstein®? shocks 5 5
TRD-tuned off-road suspension with 2.5-in, FOX*
Internal Bypass coil-overs and rear remote
reservair shocks S
STEERING
Wariable-assist power rack-and-pinion steering s s s b s s S 5 5 s
Turning circle diameter, curb-to-curb (ft.)
(Standard Bed/Long Bed) 40.6/— 40.6/— 40.6/— 40.6/— 40.6/— 40.6/44.1 40.6/44 1 40.6/441 40.6/— 40.7/—
BRAKES
Power-assisted ventilated front disc brakes;
rear drum brakes with tandem booster and
Star Safety System™ S s S S S S S 5 s s
Dimensions
EXTERIOR {in.)
Overall height 70.6 T70.6 70.6 70.6 70.6 70.6 706 708 706 e
Overall width 744 T74.4 752 5.2 74.4 74.4 752 752 752 752
Cverall length (Standard Bed/Long Bed) 212.3/— 212.3/— 212.3/— 212.3/— 212.3/— 212.3/2255 212.3/225.5 212.3/2255 212.3/— 212.3/—
Wheelbase (Standard Bed/Long Bed) 127.4/— 127 4/— 127 4/— 127.4/— 127.4/— 127.41140.6 127.4/140.6 127.4/1406 127.4/— 127.4)—
Bed length (Standard Bed/Long Bed) 73.7/— 73.7/— 73.7/— 133/ 60.5/73.7 60.5/73.7 60.5/73.7 60.5/73.7 &60.5/— 60.5/—
Bed height 191 191 18 191 1941 19:1 191 191 191 191
Bed width 41.5 41.5 41.5 41.5 415 415 41.5 41.5 41.5 a5
Track (front/rear) 63/63.2 63/63.2 63/63.2 63/63.2 63/63.2 63/63.2 63/63.2 63/63.2 63/63.2 64/64,2
INTERIOR (front/rear-seat) (in.)
Head room 35.7/34.9 39.7/349 39.7/34.9 39.7/349 39.7/38.3 39.7/38.3 39.7/38.3 39.7/38.3 39.7/383 39.7/38.3
Hip room 57.2/51.7 57.2/51.7 57.2/51.7 57.2/51.7 £7.2/56.3 57.2/56.3 57.2/56.3 57.2/56.3 57.2/56.3 57.2/563
Leg room 42.9/24.6 42.9/24.6 4291246 42.9/24.6 42.9/32.6 42.9/32.6 42.9/32.6 42,9/32.6 42.9/326 42.9/326
Shoulder raom 58.3/56.5 58.3/56.5 58.3/56.5 5B.3/56.5 58.3/58.9 58.3/58.9 58.3/58.9 58.3/58.9 583/589 58.3/58.9

See numbered footnotes in Disclosures section.

Board Meeting of September 17, 2021 PAGE 44 of 47



TACOMA SPECIFICATIONS

§ =Standard O = Optional

P = Available as part of a package

Access Cab Double Cab
TRD TRD TRD TRD
SR SRS Sport Off-Road SR SRS Sport Off-Road Limited TRD Pro
OFF-HIGHWAY e L
Approach/departurs/breakover angle (degrees)
Standard Bed (4x2) 29/23.5/24* 29/23.5/24 29/235/24 —[—/— —/—— =i —f—f= i — e e b —f—/—
(4x4) 29/23.5/21 29/23.5/21 29/23.5/71  32/23/24 —f—f— e —l—{— === el —ff—
Short Bad (4x2) —f—i— ——/— —f—f— —f=f— 20/23.5/21  29/23.5/21  29/235/21  32/230/20 29/235/21  —|—/—
(4x4) —)—]— —f—— = —fp— 29/23.5/21  29/23.5/21  29/235/21 32/235/21 29/215/21 35/19.1/22.9
Long Bed (4x2) e —f—i— f=f— e el 29/23.1/20 29/231/20 —/—/— —f—f— —/—I—
(4x4) —)—f— ——— = e —/—]— W23/ 290230 32/230021 —/—/— o
Ground clearanca (in.) 9.4 9.4 9.4 g4 9.4 94 9.4 94 94 24
Electronically controlled locking rear differential s S S
RATIOS
4x4 transfer case ratio (high/low) 1.00/257  1.00/2.57  1.00/2.57  1.00/2.57 1.00/2.57  1.00/257  1.00/257  1.00/2.57 100/257  1.00/2.57
Differential ratio, V6 M/T 4,30 4.30 430 430 430
Differential ratio, 4-cvl V6 A/T 4,30/3.90% 4.30/3.808 —/3.909 —/3.909 430/2.909 430/3909 —/3.90% —/3808  —/3909  —/3909
Weights and Capacities
Curb waight (lb.), 4-cyl. A/T (4x2/dx4) 3915/4155  3915/4155 S - 4040/— 4040/— —— i O R
Curb weight (lb.), W6 M/T (4x2/4x4) —— == —/4340 —f— o o —/[4465 —/[4465 —i= —[4465
Curb weight (lb.), V6 A/T (4x2/4x4) 4075/4315  4075/4315  4075/4315  —/4315 —/4445  4205/4445 4205/4445 4205/4495 42554505  —/4445
Curb weight {lb.), V6 A/T Long Bed [4x2/4x4) 4745/4495  4245/4495 — /4495 — /4550

Gross Vehicle Weight Rating (GVWR) (lb.) 5600 5600 5600 5600 5600 5600 5600 5600 5600 5600

Gross Combined Weight Rating (GCWR) (lb.) 11,380 11,360 11,360 11,360 11,360 11,360 11,360 11,360 11,360 11.360
Payload (1b.)? 4-cyl. AJT (4x2/4x4) 16851445  1685/1445 —f— —f— 1560/— 1560/— —— —f— —f— —f—
Payload (lb.)} Va M/T (4x2/4x4) —f— —f— —/1260 e ) == —{135 —/1135 = —/135
Payload (lb.)? V6 AT (4x2/4x4) 1685/1445  1685/1445  1525/1285 — /1285 —/1155 1395/1155 1395/1155 1395/1155 13451095 —/1155
Payload (Ib.)} V6 A/T Long Bed (4x2/4x4) 1355/1105 1355/1105 —/1105 — /1095

Fuel tank (gal.} 211 211 21 21 211 211 21 211 211 211
Passenger volume (cu. fi.) (behind front/rear seat) 57.5/281 57.5/281 57.5/282 57.5/28. 57.5/428 57.5/418 57.5/426 57.5/42.6 57.5/42.6 57.5/42.6
Seating capacity 4 4 4 4 5 ] 5 5 5 5
TOWING?

Class-IV towing hitch recelver, ATF cooler (not available

on M/T), engine oil cooler, power steering cooler,

130-amp alternator. 4- and 7-pin connector with

converter, and Trailer-Sway Contral (TSCH (V6 anly) s s s s s s s 5 s -7
Tongue load (lb.), 4-cyl. AfT (4x2/4x4) 350/350 350/350 e —f— 350/— 350/— —f— e —f— —f—
Tongue load (Ib.), V6 M/T (4x2/4x4] —/— —f— —/&50 o —/— —f— —/640 —/640 —_f— —/540
Tongue load (Ib.),VE A/T [4x2/4x4) 680/R50 BB0/E50 6B0/650 —/650 —/640 A70/640 670/640 670/640 660/640 —/640
Towing capacity (L) 4-cyl. A/T [4x2/4x4) 3500/3500 3500/3500 —— —f— 3500/ — 3500/ — —f— —f— —/— —f—
Towing capacity (l0.)? V6 M/T (4x2/4x4) —— —— — /6500 — /6500 —f— —f— — /6400 — /6400 —f— — /6400
Towing capacity (lb.)7 Ve AfT (4x2/dxd) 6800/6500 6800/6500 6800/6500 —/6500 — 640} a700/6400 &700/6400 &700/6400 6600/6400 — /6400
Towing capacity (lb.)7 V6 A/T Long Bed (4x2/4x4) 6600/6400 6600/6400  —/6400 — /6400

Tires

Spare: full-size s s S S 5 5 5 S S S
Mileage Estimates (mpg city/highway)®

d-cyl, AJT (4x2/dx4) 20/23;19/22 20/23;19/22 —/— i 20/23; —— 20/23; —|— —/— —f— —/—= e
W6 M/T (4x2/dx4) —f— —f— — =172 i === == == == =17 —— —f— 1721

V6 AT (4x2/4x4) 19/24;18/22 19/24; 18/22 19/24;18/22 —/—;18/22 —/—;18/22 19/24;18/22 19/24;18/22 19/24;18/22 19/24;18/22 —[—;18/22

See numbered footnotes in Disclosures section,

Board Meeting of September 17, 2021 PAGE 45 of 47



DISCLOSURES

1. The Toyota Tacoma is designed to meet most off-road driving requirements, but off-roading Is inherently dangerous and may result in vehicle damage. Toyota enceurages responsible
operation to help protect you, your vehicle and the environment. Seatbelts should be worn at all times. Do nat allow passengers ta ride In cargo area, 2. Before towing, confirm your vehicle
and trailer are compatible, hooked up and loaded properly and that you have any necessary additional equipment. Do not exceed any Weight Ratings and follow all Instructions in your
Dwner’s Manual. The maximum you can tow depends on base curb weight plus the total weight of any cargo, occupants, and added vehicle equipment. "Added vehicle equipment”
includes additional standard/optional equipment and accessories added by the manufacturer, dealers, and/or vehicle owners. The only way to be certain of your vehicle's exact curb weight
is to weigh your vehicle without passengers or cargo. [Caleulated with the new SAE J2807 method ] Installation of a tow hitch receiver or other accessories located near the rear bumper
or side-door kick sensors may require disabling or removing the kick sensor, and the sensor operation setting in your vehicle should be turned off. See Dwners Manual for limitations.
3. Payload Capacity is the calculation of GVWR minus curb weight and should be used for comparison purposes anly. The maximum amount of passenger and cargo weight your vehicle
can carry is the Load Carrying Capacity indicated on the label(s) on the driver’s doorjamb. 4, Trailer-Sway Control (TSC] is an electronic system designed to help the driver maintain vehicle
control under adverse conditions. It is not a substitute for safe driving practices. Factors including speed, road conditions, weather and driver steering input can all sffect whether TSC will
be effective in preventing a loss of control. See Owner’s Manual for additional limitations and details. 5. Replaces chrome rear bumper with color-keyed rear bumper on TRD Off-Road
models. & Rigid Industries® is a registerad trademark of JST Performance, LLC d/b/a Rigid Industries. 7. FOX is a registered trademark of FOX Factory, Inc. 8. Crawl Control is designed for
driving on difficult terrain at low speeds and assists the driver by controlling acceleration and kraking, allowing the driver to focus on steering. See Owner’s Manual for additional
limitations and details. 8.The Multi-Terrain Monitor view is limited and can be affectad by environmental conditions. See Owner's Manual for additional imitations and details, 10. Bilstein®
is a registerad trademark of ThyssenKrupp Bilstein GmbH FED REP GERMANY. 11. Goodysar® is a registered trademark of The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company. 12, Wrangler® is a
registered trademark of Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company. 13. Keviar® is a registered trademark of E. |. du Pont de Memours and Company. 14. Hill Start Assist Cantrolis designed to help
minimize backward rolling on staep ascents. It is not 2 substitute for safe driving judgment and practices. Factors including speed, grade, surface conditions and driver input can all
affact whether HAC will be effactive in praventing a loss of contral. See Owner's Manual for additional limitations and details. 15. Rated for 400 watts for a single three-prong outlet, See
Owner's Manuat for additional limitations and details. 16. Qi wireless charging may not be compatible with all mobile phones, MP3/WMA players and like models. When using the wireless
charging system, avoid placing metal objects between the wireless charger and the mobile device when charging is-active. Doing so may cause metal objects to become hot and could
cause burns. 17. The Panoramic View Monitor does not provide a comprehensive visw of the area surrounding the vehicle. You should alse look around outside yourvehicle and use your
mirrors ta confirm surrounding clearance. Environmental conditions may limit effectiveness and view may become obscured. See Owner's Manual for additional limitations and details.
18. Cennected Services depends on an operative telematics device, a cellular connection, navigation map data, GPS signal strength and other factors outside of Toyota's control, all of
which can limit system functionality or availability, including access to response center and emergency support. Service may vary by vehicle and region. Subscription required after trial,
Terms of Use apply. Data charges may apply. Apps and services subject to change at any time without notice. See toyata.com/connected-services for details. To leam about Tayota's data
collaction, use, sharing and retention practices, please visit https://www.toyota.com/privacyvts/. Stolen vehicle police repart required to use Stolen Vehicle Locator, 19, Safety Connect®
depends on an operative telematics device, a cellular connection, GPS signal strength and other factors outside of Toyota's control, all of which can limit systern functionality or
availability, including access to response center and emergency support. Stolen vehicle pelice report required to use Stolen Vehicle Locator, Some features may require the Tovota app.
Registration requirad. Subscription requirad after trial. Service subject to change at any time without notice. Terms of Use apply. Data charges may apply. Service may vary by vehicle and
region. See usage pracautions and service limitations in Owner's Manual and at toyota.com/connected-services/ for additional details. To learn about Toyota's data collection, use,
sharing and retention practices, please visit https://www toyota.com/privacyvts/. 20. Requires adequate cellular coverage and GPS signal strangth. May nat wark in all areas. Service may
vary by vehicle and ragion. See Toyota Dealer for details and exclusions. 21. Information provided is based on the last time data was collected from the wehicle and may not be up to
date. Service Connect depends on an operative telematics device, a cellular connection, navigation map data, GPS signal strength and cther factors outside of Toyota's control, which
can limit functionality or availability Service may vary by vehicle and region. Registration required. Service subject to change at any time without natice. Terms and conditions of
subscription service agreement apply. See usage precautions and service limitations in Owner's Manual and at toyota.com/connected-services for additional details, To learn zbout
Toyota's data collection, use, sharing and retention, please visit https://www.toyota.com/privacyvts/. 22. Use only if aware of circumstances surrounding vehicle and it is legal and safe
to do so (2.9.. do not remotely start engine if vehicle is in an enclosed space or vehicle is occupled by a child), Toyota's Remote Connect depends on an operative telematics device, a
cellular connection, GPS signal strength and other factors outside of Toyota's control, which can limit system functionality and availability. Service may vary by vehicle and region.
Registration and Toyota app download required. Subscription required after trial. Terms of Use apply. Data charges may apply. Remate start/stop not available on manual-transmission-
equipped vehicles. Services subject to change at any time without notice, See usage precautions and service limitations In Cwners Manual and at https//www.toyota.com/
connected-services for additional details. To learn about Toyotas data collection, use, sharing and retention practices, please visit https://www toyota.com/privacyvts/. 23. Eligible
vehicle and wireless service required. Coverage and service not available everywhere, Valid in the contiguous U.5. and Alaska. Do not drive distracted. Go to att.com/toyota for terms
and conditicns, Data usage and charges apply. Up to 5 devices can be supperted using in-vehicle connectivity Apps and services subject to change at any time without notice
24, Destination Assist depends on an operative telematics device, a cellular connection, navigation map data and GPS signal strength and other factors outside of Toyota's control, which
can limit system ability functionality or availability. Use common sense when relying on this information. Service may vary by vehicle and region. Registration required. Services subject to
change at any time without notice. Terms of Use apply, See Owner's Manual and toyota.com/connected-services for additional limitations and details. To learn about Toyota's data collection,
use, sharing and retention practices, please visit https://www.toyota.com/privacyvts/. 25. Apps and services are subject to change at any time without notice. Data charges may apply. Apple
CarPlay® functionality requires a compatible IPhone® connected with an approved data cable into the USB media port. Apple CarPlay® is a registered trademark of Apple Inc. 26. iPhone® is
aregistered trademark of Apple Inc. All rights reserved. 27. Android is a trademark of Google LLC. 28. Vehicle user interface is 2 product of Google and its terms and privacy statement apply.
To use Android Auto on your audio display, you'll need an Android Auto compatible vehicle and Android phone. For phone compatibility wisit: https://www.android.com/auto/,
Requires compatible smartphone connected with an approved data cable into the USB media part, and data plan rates apply. Apps and services vary by phane carrier and are subject
to change at any time without notice. Android, Android Auto and Waze are trademarks of Google. 29. SirlusXM® audio services require a subscription sold separately by Sirius XM Radio
In¢. If you decide to centinue service after your trial, the subscription plan you choose will automatically renew thereafter and you will be charged according to your chosen payment
method at then-current rates. Fees and taxes apply. To cancel, you must call SiriusXM at 1-866-635-2349, See SiriusXM Customer Agreement for complete terms at www.siriusxm.com,
All fees and programming subject to change. Not all vehicles or devices are capable of receiving all services offered by SiriusXM. Current information and features may not be available
in all locations, or on all receivers. @2021 Sirius XM Radio Inc. SiriusXM and all related marks and logos are trademarks of Sirius XM Radio Inc. 30. SiriusXM All Access trial length and
service availability may vary by model, model year or trim. 31. Amazon, Alexa and all related logos are trademarks of Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. Certain functions require adequate
signal strength and smartphone technology/connectivity. Not all Amazon Alexa functionality is available for in-vehicle use. See applicable app for details, Download of the Toyota+Alaxa
app is requirad to begin in-vehicle use of Alexa. Data charges may apply for certain functions. Apps, prices and services subject to change at any time without notice. To laam mare, go
to https://www toyota.com/audio-multimedia. To lzarn more about Toyota's data collection, use, sharing and retention practices, pleasa visit hitps://www.toyota com/privacyvts/.
32. JBL* and Clari-Fi* are registerad trademarks of Harman International Industries, Inc. 33. Toyota Safety Sense™ effectiveness is dependent on many factors including road, weather
and vehicle conditions, Drivers are responsible for their own safe driving, Always pay attention to your surroundings and drive safely. See Owner’s Manual for additional limitations and
details. 34. The Pre-Collision System (PCS) with Pedestrian Detection (PD) is designed to determine if impact is imminent and help reduce impact speed and damage in certain frantal
collisions involving a vehicle or a pedastrian. PCS w/PD is not a substitute for safe and attentive driving. System affectiveness depends on many factors, such as spead, size and position
of pedestrian and weather, light and road conditions. See Owner’s Manual for additional limitations and details, 35. Dynamic Radar Cruise Control (DRCC] is designad to assist the driver
and is not a substitute for safe and attentive driving practices. System effectiveness is dependant on many factors including road, weather and traffic conditions. See Cwner's Manual for
additional limitations and details. 36. Lane Departure Alert is designed to read visible lane markers under certain conditions, and provide visual and audible alerts when lane departure
is detected. Itis not a collision-avoidance system or a substitute for safe and attentive driving. Effectivenass is depandant on many factors including road, weather and vehicle conditions.
See Owner's Manual for additional limitations and details. 37. Automatic High Beams operate at speeds abave 25 mph. Factors such as a dirty windshield, weather, lighting and terrain
limit affectiveness, requiring the driver to manually cperate the high beams. See Owner’s Manual for additional limitations and details. 38. The backup camera does not provide a
comprehensive view of the rear area of the vehicle and you should also lock around the wehicle, using mirrors to confirm rearward clearance. Environmental conditions may limit
effectiveness and view may become obscured. See Owner's Manual for additional limitations and details. 39, Tha Tire Prassure Monitor System alerts the driver when tire pressure is
critically low. For optimal tire wear and performance, tire pressure should be checked regularly with a gauge; do not rely solaly on the monitor system. See Owner’s Manual for additional
limitations and details. 40, The Safety Connect® trial period is at no extra cost and begins on the original date of purchase or lease of a new vehicle. Paid subscription required after trial
to access the service, 41. The Wi-Fi Connect trial begins at the time of activation and expires when 2GB of data is used or when the 3-maonth period ands. After the trial period expires,
enrollment in a paid subscription is required to access the service. Terms and conditions apply. 42, The Bluetooth® word mark and logos are registered trademarks owned by Bluetooth
SIG, Inc, and any use of such marks by Toyota is under license. A compatible Bluetooth®-enabled phone must first be paired. Phone performance depends on software, coverage and
carrier. 43, May not be compatible with all mobile phones, MP3/WMA players and like models. 44, Rear parking assist sonar is designed to warn drivers of potential rear collisions at
speeds of & mph or less. Certain vehicle and environmental factors, including an object's shape and composition, may affect the ability of the rear parking assist sonar to detect it. Always
look around outside the vehicle and use mirrors to confirm clearance. See Owners Manual for additional limitations and details. 45, Dynamic Navigation depends on an operative
telematics device, a cellular connection, navigation map data and GPS signal strength, and other factors outside of Toyota's control, which can limit system functionality or availability,
Services not available in every city or roadway. Use common sense when relying on information provided. Service may vary by vehicle and region. Registration is required. Terms of Uss
apply. Ses Owner's Manual and https://toyota.com/fconnected-services for additional limitations and details, To learn about Toyota's data collection, use, sharing and retention practices,
pleasa visit https:/ fwww. toyota.com/privacyvts/. 46. The Dynamic Navigation three-year trial period begins on the original date of purchase or lease of a new vehicle. After the trial period
expires, enrollment in paid subscription is required to access the service. 47. The Destination Assist trial period s at no extra cost and begins on the orlginal date of purchase or leass

Board Meeting of September 17, 2021 PAGE 46 of 47



DISCLOSURES

af a new vehicle. After the trial period expires, enrollment in a paid subscription is required to access the service, 48. Do not rely sxclusively on the Blind Spot Monitar. Always look over
your shoulder and use your turn signal. There are limitations to the function, detection and range of the monitar, See Owner's Manual for additional limitations and details. 49. Do not rely
exclusively on the Rear Cross-Traffic Alert system. Always look over your shoulder and use your mirrers 1 confirm rear clearance. Thare are limitations to the function, detection and range
of the system. See Owner’s Manual for additional limitations and details. 50. This floar mat/floor liner was designed specifically for use in your model and model year vehicle and SHOULD
MOT be used in any other vehicle. To avoid potential interference with pedal operatian, each mat/liner must be secured with its fasteners. Da not install a floor mat/floor liner on top of an
existing floor mat/floor liner. 51. The Smart Key System may intarfere with some pacemakers or cardiac defibrillators, If you have one of these medical devices, please talk to your doctar
to see if you should deactivate this system. 52. The Toyata Remote Connect trial period s at no extra cost and begins on the eriginal date of purchase or lease of 2 new vehicle. Paid
subscription required after trial to access the service. Terms of Use apply. 53. The Service Connect trial period is at no extra cost and begins on the original date of purchase or leass of a
new vehicle. After the respective trial period expires, enrollment in paid subscription is required to access the service. 54. Homelink® and the HomeLink® house icon are registered
trademarks of Gentex Corporation, 55. Extra-cost color. 56, Toyota strives to build vehicles to match customer interest and thus they typically are built with popular options and optien
packages. Mot all options/packages are available separately and some may not be available in all regions of the country. If you would prefer a vehicle with no or different options, contact
your dealer to check for current availability or the possibility of placing a special order. Calor(s] depicted may vary based on multiple facters, including ambiant lighting and the format in
which it is being viewed (&.g., computer, mobile device or print). 57. Advanced voice recognition capabilities vary by head unit. 58, HD Radio™ Technology manufactured under license
from iBiguity Digital Corporation U.5. and Foreign Patents. HD Radie™ and the HD, HD Radic, and "Arc” logos are proprietary trademarks of iBiquity Digital Carp. 59. Dynamic voice
recognition capabilities vary by head unit. 60, Sway Warning is designed to provide a visual and audible alert if it detects a pattern of vehicle movement that might indicate driver
inattention or drowsiness. Itis not a collision-avoidance system or a substitute for safe and attentive driving, Effectiveness is dependent on many factors including road, weather and vehicle
conditions. See Owner’s Manual for additional limitations and details. 61, Vehicle Stability Control is an electronic system designed to help the driver maintain vehicle control under adverss
conditions. It is not a substitute for safe and attentive driving practices. Factors including speed, road conditions, weather and driver steering input can all affect whather VSZ will be
effective in preventing 2 loss of control, See Owner’s Manual for additional limitations and details. 62. Brake Assist is designed to help the driver take advantage of ABS and Is not a
substitute for safe driving practices. Braking effectiveness also depends on proper vehicle maintenance, tire and road conditions. See Owner’s Manual far additianal limitations and details.
63. Smart Stop Technology® operates anly in the event of certain contemporanecus brake and accelerator pedal applications. When engaged, the system will reduce power ta help the
brakes bring the vehicla to a stop. Factors including speed, road conditions and driver input can all impact stopping distance. Smart Stop Technology® is not a substitute for safe and attentive
driving and does nat guarantee instant stopping. See Owner's Manual for additional limitations and details. 64. Airbag systems are Supplemantal Restraint Systerns and are designed to
inflate only under certain conditions and in certain types of severe collisions, Ta decrease the risk of injury from an inflating airbag, always wear seatbelts and sit upright in the middle of the
seat as far back as possible. Do not put objects in front of an sirbag or around the seatback. Do not use a rearward-facing child seat In any front passenger seat. See Owner's Manual for
additional limitations and details. 65.Active front headrests can help reduce the extent of whiplash in certain types of rear-end collisions. 66, The engine immabilizer is a state-of-the-art
anti-theft systam that is initiated when you insert your key into the ignition switch or bring a Smart Key fob into the vehicle. The engine will anly start if the code in the transpender chip inside
the key/fob matches the code in the vehicle's immobilizer. The transponder chip is embedded in the key/fob and can be costly to replace. If you lose a key or fob, your Toyota dealer can help
or go to www.aloa.org to find a qualified locksmitn in your area who can perform high-security key senice. 67. ToyotaCare covers normal factory scheduled maintenance for two years or
25,000 miles, whichever comas first. Certain models require a different maintenance schedule as described in their Maintenance Guide. 24-hour Roadside Assistance is also included for
two years, unlimited mileage. Roadside Assistance does not include parts and fluids, except emergency fuel delivery. See Toyota dealer for detalls and esclusions. Valid anly in the
continental U.5. 68. Auto LSD Is an electronic, brake-actuated limited-slip differential that autematically activates when V5C is disengaged at low speeds See Owner's Manual for additional
limitations and details. 9. EPA-estimatad 20 city/23 hwy/21 combined mpg rating for 2021 Tacoma SR 4x2 4-Cyl. AT and SR5 4x2 4-Cyl. AT; 19 city/22 hwy/20 combined mpg rating for 2021
Tacoma SR 4x4 4-Cyl. AT and 5RS 4x4 4-Cyl. AT: 19 city/24 hwy/21 combined mpg rating for 2021 Tacoma SR 4x2 V6 AT, SRS 412 V6 AT, TRD Sport 4x2 V6 AT, TRD Off-Road 4x2 V6 AT and
Limited 4x2 V& AT: 18 city/22 hwy/20 combinad mpg rating for 2021 Tacoma SR 4x4 V6 AT, SRS 4x4 V& AT, TRD Sport 4x4 V6 AT, TRD Off-Road 4x4 Vo AT, Limited 4x4 Ve AT and TRD Pro
Axd V6 AT 17 city/21 hwy/18 combined mpg rating for 2021 Tacoma TRD Sport 4x4 V6 MT: and 17 city/20 hwy/18 comblined mpg rating for 2021 Tacoma TRD Off-Road 4x4 V6 MT and TRD
Pro 4x4 V& MT. Use for comparison purposes only. Your mileage will vary for many reasons, including your vehicle's condition and how/where you drive. See www fueleconomy.gov.

Toyota strives to bulld vehicles to match customer interest and thus they typically are built with popular optiens and option packages. Mot all options/packages are available
separately and some may not be available in all regians of the country. See tayota.com for information about options/packages commenly available in your area, If you would prefer
a vehicle without any or with different options, contact your dealer ta check for current availability or the possihility of placing a spacial order,

Color(s) depicted may vary based on multiple factors, including ambient lighting and the format in which it is being viewed (e.g., computer, mobile device or print).

Some vehicles are shown with available equipment. Seatbelts should be worn at all times. For details on vehicle specifications, standard features and available equipment in your
area, cantact your Tayota dealer. A vehicle with particular equipment may not be available at the dealership. Ask your Toyota dealer to help locate a specifically equipped vehicle.
Toyota Tacoma is designed to meet most off-road driving requirements. Abusive use may result in bodily harm or damage. Toyota encourages responsible operation to protect you, your
vehicle and the ervironment. Seatbelts should be warn at all times.Please do nat allow passengers to ride in the cargo area, Towing hitch receiver/ball mount kits are not intended to
provide crash protection, For detalls on vehicle specifications, standard features and available equipment in your area, contact your Toyota dealer. A vehicle with particular equipment
may not be available at the dealership. Ask your Toyota dealer to help locate a specifically equipped vehicle.

All information presented herein is based on data available at the time of pasting, is subject to change without notice and pertains specifically to mainland U.5.A. vehicles only.
Wehicles shown may be prototypes, shown using visual effects and/or shown with options. Actual models may vary

For Toyota Mobility program details,
e go to www toyota,com/mability or
@ MObI hty call the Toyota Brand Engagement

Center at 1-800-331-4331

Board Meeting of September 17, 2021 PAGE 47 of 47



